Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:18 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80418 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records for 80418. Please also find attached the excel attachment for page 109. It's quite
large with multiple sheets and I’'m having a hard time converting to one PDF document.

Thanks,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80364 Records Due February 15, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Bob,

Another reminder for this request.
Thank you so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Della
Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80364 Records Due February 15, 2018

Hi all,
Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX;
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80364 Records Due February 15, 2018

Hi All,
Please let me know by February 15" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records relating to a potential 5400 renters rebate.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/24/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80719 Records Due February 23, 2018
Hi ©

Reminder for this request
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:47 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie GCPE:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80719 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All communication between Sonia Furstenau and the Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
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

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Call for Records OOP-2018-80719 Records Due February 23, 2018
Hello,

Reminder for Sage’s records,
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
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NR

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Thursday, March 1, 2018 10:42 AM
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

bob emails
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:25 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80826

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 80826.
Thank you,

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:53 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80797 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 80797.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:55 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80838 NRR
Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-80838.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached NRR CFR for 80838. Please proceed with NRR process.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80719 Records Due February 23, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Bob,

Reminder for this request.
Thanks so much

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

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80809 Records Due February 27, 2018

Hi,

Just a reminder for this request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 1:25 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80809 Records Due February 27, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 27" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy,

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Andrew Mercier.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/06/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80468 Records Due February 19, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Amber,

Another reminder for yours and PJH response ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Christensen,
Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80468 Records Due February 19, 2018

Hi All,
Reminder for this request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 4:39 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80468 Records Due February 19, 2018

Hi All,
Please let me know by February 19" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records relating to Horgan’s ‘best bid’ policy (http://vancouversun.com/opinion/columnists/vaughn-palmer-horgan-
likely-to-make-good-on-no-bs-promise-to-unionized-building-trades).
Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 01/22/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:21 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80607 Records Due February 22, 2018
Hi Sheena,

Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:43 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80607 Records Due February 22, 2018

Hi Sheena,
Please let me know by February 22"" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records regarding any presentations and meetings on BC Agrifood and Seafood during the trade mission to China,
including but not limited to: Agendas (draft and final), minutes, emails, texts, BBMs, briefing notes (draft and final),
correspondence, copies of presentation materials, handwritten notes and post-meeting report summaries.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 01/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018
Importance: High

Hi,

Another reminder for this request.
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018

Importance: High

Hi,
Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:52 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie GCPE:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018

Hello,
This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Please let me know by February 22" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

All records from the Deputy Minister’s office and the Premier's office, which mention Jodie Wickens.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX
Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80768 Records Due February 26, 2018
Hi,

Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:59 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80768 Records Due February 26, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by February 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy,

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Kathy Corrigan.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80772 Records Due February 26, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Amber,

Just a reminder for yours and PJH response.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:53 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-80772 Records Due February 26, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by February 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy,

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Amandeep Singh.

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

Page 19 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Page 020 to/a Page 021
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:41 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81041 NRR
Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-81041.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached NRR for 81041. Please proceed with NRR process
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:57 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81070 NRR
Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-81070.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached NRR for 81070. Please proceed with NRR process.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:06 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81048 NRR
Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-81048.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached NRR CFR for 81048. Please proceed with NRR process
Thank you

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:11 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81042

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 81042,
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:17 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80861 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 80861.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:19 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80719 NRR
Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-80719.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached NRR CFR for 80719. Please proceed with NRR process.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:24 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80471 NRR
Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-80471.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached NRR CFR for 80471. Please proceed with NRR process.

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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018

Thanks! Yes, Correspondence was also canvassed for this request and Jake has provided quite a few records.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018

Record attached.
Wasn’t sure if records from Correspondence would be included here?

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 1:39 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy

All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, texts, instant messages, media lines, etc.,
regarding the proposal, planning, rollout and fallout of the government's Kinder Morgan Trans Mountain pipeline
announcement on January 30, 2018, in reference to restrictions on the increase of diluted bitumen transportation.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC V8BW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:32 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2017-73465 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records for 73465. Jackie has informed Cindy and Meghan that they were coming.
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
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:11 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-80071
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 80071.
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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16,
2018

Importance: High

Hi Bob,

Another reminder for this one,
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Bob,
Another reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX; Dewar, Bob
PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16, 2018

Hi all,
Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:21 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
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Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16, 2018

Hi All,

Please let me know by February 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records on providing subsidies for political parties.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 01/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:23 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80364 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records for 80364. I've also attached the voice recording for the email on page 33. All
Exec/DMO staff have now been canvassed.

Thanks,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(JH)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:48 PM

To: 'David Austin'

Subject: RE: Reimbursement of Expenses for Cabinet Meeting
Attachments: David Austin Travel Claim.pdf

Hi David,

Thanks so much for sending your receipts. I’'ve attached your completed travel claim for $760.13, (I've adjusted your
total to include your meal per diems). Could you please sign and date the bottom right corner and scan a copy back to
me, and then | will submit to Finance for payment.

Thanks so much!

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

From: David Austin [mailto:DAustin@cwilson.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Reimbursement of Expenses for Cabinet Meeting

Please see the attached receipts totaling $723.08. Any questions, please let me know.

Cheers

David Austin | Clark Wilson LLP

Associate Counsel

900-885 West Georgia Street | Vancouver, BG | V6C 3H1

Tel: 604.891.7742 | Fax: 604.687.6314 | Email: DAustin@cwilson.com
www.cwilson.com | Contact Information | Profile

This e-mail may be confidential. Unauthorised use is prohibited. Unintended recipients are asked to return and delete this message. E-mail is inherently vulnerable
to interception and we will use alternate means upon request.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX [mailto:Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:52 AM

To: David Austin

Subject: RE: Reimbursement of Expenses for Cabinet Meeting

Hello David,

| apologize for the delay in following up with you. Could you please send me all receipts you have for expenses you
occurred? As well as any km’s from personal vehicle use?
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Thank you so much and again apologies for the delay.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:00 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reimbursement of Expenses for Cabinet Meeting

Thank you for your e-mail. |incurred the travel expenses personally and not through any corporation. See below for the
required personal information.

Cheers,

David Austin | Clark Wilson LLP

Associate Counsel

900-885 West Georgia Street | Vancouver, BC | V6C 3H1

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

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX [mailto:]ackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 10:42 AM

To: David Austin

Subject: Reimbursement of Expenses for Cabinet Meeting

Hello,

Thank you for your attendance at the November 30, 2017 Cabinet meeting and your patience regarding the
reimbursement of your expenses.

To get the process started we need ensure we have all your contact information correct. Please provide the information
itemized below, as soon as possible.

First Name David

Initial S.

Last Name Austin

Email Address daustin@cwilson.com

Full supplier name (legal name) David s. Austin
Full address including postal code $.22
Buisness Number (BN) of companies (if known)

e & o o & o o

We then need you to complete the Travel Expense Claim for Non-BC Government Employees. Travel Expense Claim for
Non-BC Government Employees
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For reference on what is approved etc., please refer to the Appendix 2 — Travel Expenses for Non-BC Government
Employees Appendix 2-Travel Expenses for Non-BC Government Employees. You are required to provide receipts for
everything excluding meals as that expense is calculated on a per diem. Your accommodation, travel, and meals are
being covered.

As it may take some time to put together your receipts and complete the travel from, just provide your contact
information to me right away, so we can start the process on our end.

Please feel free to connect with me if you have any questions. $.22

s.22

Thank you,

Jackie Hendry

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister to the Premier
Desk: 250.387.5894

Cell: 250.893.7467
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 4:30 PM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: OOP-2018-81444 CFR

Hi Peggy,

If you could please send a revised CFR that would be appreciated!
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81444 CFR

Hi Jackie,

Kristen just sent the CFR for OOP-2018-81444. | have since been in contact with the applicant and he confirms he is NOT
looking for public correspondence. He would also like to amend the request description to include issue notes. The
request now reads, All records, including e-mails, briefing notes, issue notes, and reports on Anbang Insurance's
purchase, in 2017, of Retirement Concepts of British Columbia — exclude media summaries, clippings or releases. (Date
Range for Record Search: From 07/03/2017 To 02/28/2018).

I have let Jake know that Correspondence does not need to gather records. Would you like an updated CFR with the
revised wording or is this email sufficient?

Thank you,

Peggy King | FOI Specialist | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 778 698-2673 | e: Peggy.King@gov.bc.ca| m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81250 Records Due March 9, 2018
Hi Amber,

This is a different request from OOP-2018-81043, although they are similar requests. We are aware there may be
overlapping records for the two requests.

Let me know if you have any questions ©
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81250 Records Due March 9, 2018

Hi Alison,

| already sent you my records on this one? Is this a different request?

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 4:18 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81250 Records Due March 9, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 9" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine
Kennedy, Shelley Canitz

All communications sent and/or received by the Premier and/or their staff, and Alberta government officials/staff
(@gov.ab.ca; @assembly@.ab.ca).

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/20/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80809 Records Due February 27, 2018
Hi Elizabeth,

This is actually a reminder for your records ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80809 Records Due February 27, 2018

No records.

Elizabeth

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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 1:06 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81268 Records Due March 12, 2018
Hello,

Office of the Premier would like to request a full transfer to Finance.
Thank you,
Alison

From: Fern, Chelsea [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81268 Records Due March 12, 2018

Hello,

Please see details below regarding this formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (FOIPPA):

The February 2018 budget invitation list to attend and sit in the legislature for the Budget speech as well as the
invitation list for budget lock-up. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/23/2018) Date
Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Political Party

Request also directed to: Same as FIN-2018-81267
Records Due: March 12, 2018

Legislated Due Date: April 10, 2018

IAO Contact: David Trudel

Please complete and return the attached Call for Records form to IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca.

Fee estimate instructions: (see CFR form for fee calculation information and due date)

If search and retrieval time is anticipated to exceed 3 hours and/or the total volume of records exceeds 200
pages, complete only Sections 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be in a position to issue a fee
estimate. Then, return the form to the IAO by the Fee Estimate Due date noted above. Please await further
instruction from IAO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed.
Once fees have been paid or waived, IAO will contact you to continue the call for records process. IAO will
advise you if the request is abandoned and closed.

Send records via email in PDF format. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format via
house mail with the completed form.
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You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly,
accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the
Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to
sign affidavits confirming they have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact IAO to discuss:

- whether the records may be routinely releasable;

- whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;
- any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
David Trudel, FOI Analyst

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 1:07 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81190 Records Due March 12, 2018
Hello,

Office of the Premier would like to request a full transfer to Finance.
Thank you,

Alison

From: Sanderson, Kristen [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81190 Records Due March 12, 2018

Hello,

Please see details below regarding this formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (FOIPPA):

The September 2017 budget invitation list to attend and sit in the legislature for the Budget speech as well as
the invitation list for budget lock-up. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date
Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Political Party
Cross Government Number: N/A
Request also directed to: FIN
Records Due: March 12, 2018
Legislated Due Date: April 9, 2018
IAO Contact: Toyoko Doyle

Please complete and return the attached Call for Records form to IAOCentralTeam@ gov.bc.ca.

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

Toyoko Doyle, FOI Analyst
Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 1:27 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen

PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX;
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX;
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma
Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck,
Mira PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81209 Records Due March 12, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 12" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All sta

All communications between BC Green caucus staff and the Premier and/or Premier’s staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 2:30 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81230 Records Due March 12, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 12" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

Copies of all correspondence, excluding attachments, received by the Premier’s Office from BC NDP MLA’s, including
cabinet Ministers acting in their capacities as an NDP MLA.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 02/20/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Please Note:

Responsive records would be from the MLA’s LASS @leg.bc.ca email address
Responsive records include correspondence where the Office of the Premier was cc’d
Correspondence received from a Constituency Assistant but signed by the MLA would be responsive

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

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-81209 Records Due March 12, 2018
Attachments: NR

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81209 Records Due March 12, 2018

Geoff’s record. Sorry this email should’ve also been included in OOP-2018-80449

Tamarra

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van
Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX;
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Jon Robinson records OOP-2018-81230
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:15 AM

To: CFFSHELP, FIN FIN:EX

Subject: 1034 Tokyo Resources - Invoice #6
Attachments: 1034 Tokyo Resources - Invoice #6.pdf
Hello,

Please pay the attached invoice.
Thank you!

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Banister, Lori FIN:EX

Subject: RE: 1034 Tokyo Resources Inc. - INVOICE #6  RE: End of Contract

Thanks Lori. FYI I’'ve now submit this to finance for payment ©
Thanks!

Alison

From: Banister, Lori FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:27 PM

To: 'Doug Allen': Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: 822 ; Holt, Lynne FIN:EX

Subject: 1034 Tokyo Resources Inc. - INVOICE #6 RE: End of Contract

Thank you, Doug. | am sharing your attached INVOICE #6 (Dec 21 — Feb 27, 2018) to Alison Wensink of the Premier’s
Office for processing.

Please, feel free to contact me with any concerns.
Lori

Lori Banister

Procurement Specialist, CFFS
B.C. Ministry of Finance

778 698 3049

Lori.Banister@gov.bc.ca

From: Doug Allen®22

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 4:19 PM
To: Holt, Lynne FIN:EX

Cc: Banister, Lori FIN:EX; S-
Subject: End of Contract

22

Lynne:
Many thanks. Enjoyed the assignment. Trust | was of some assistance.
Final invoice attached.

Best regards,
Doug
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018

Reminder for Sage’s records ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 10:27 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Della
Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge
Yuma Morisho

A project status list as well as briefing material and decision notes relating to the updating of the capital plans as
referenced by the Minister of Finance in the Legislature.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 01/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018
Attachments: NR

Hi Amber — does PJH have any records for this one?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018

Records attached.

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80751 Records Due February 23, 2018

Reminder for Sage’s records ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:57 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie GCPE:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80751 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All emails between Leadnow (@leadnow.ca) and the Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office; All emails sent from the
Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office that mention “Leadnow”.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:47 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80873 NRR
Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-80873.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached NRR CFR for 80873. Please proceed with NRR process.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 12:35 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81044 Records
Attachments: NR

Please find attached records part 1 and CFR for 81044.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 12:36 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81044 Records Part 2/2
Attachments: NR

Records for 81044 Part 2/2

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:15 AM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: OOP-2018-81044 Records
Attachments: NR

Hi David,

Here are the two emails from those two sections. I've tried to save them as a pdf separately but they are still doing the

same thing.

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 8:22 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: O0P-2018-81044 Records

Hi Alison. Some of these records didn’t load properly. The pagination might be off a little but in my Part 1, pages 167 -
220 and pages 335 — 364 are just a single column of individual letters down the middle of the page, virtually unreadable.

Can you check and see about reloading those two page ranges for me? Thanks.

David

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:16 AM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: KM & TMP

I’'m here now, will be leaving in 5 though © and back at 1:30pm

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: KM & TMP

Can you let me know when you’re back at your desk? I'm gonna come chat to you in person
Thanks Alison
Evan Brown | Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan

Office: 250387 1715
Cell: 778 584 0217

On Mar 7, 2018, at 11:10 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Evan, which file # is this for?

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:11 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: KM & TMP

Evan Brown | Executive Assistant to Premier John Horgan
Office: 250387 1715
Cell: 7785840217

75

Page 62 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 1:16 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: KM & TMP

Thanks Evan!

From: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: KM & TMP

For good measure: OOP-2018-80475
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:08 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-80619 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 80619. | have also attached the excel spreadsheet from the email on page 17.
I1t3is verv large with multinle sheets and not sure if the whole document needs to be prmridecs'13

S Jor how to convert the whole document to one pdf.

Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

77

Page 64 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:13 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: NRR OOP-2018-80613
Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-80613.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached the NRR CFR for 80613. Please proceed with NRR process.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:44 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80776

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 80776. Still waiting for responses from 2 people.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:03 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80772 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 80772. Still waiting for a response from 1 person.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:18 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-80768 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 80768. I've also attached a calendar invite that | am not able to
convert into a pdf.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:23 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:39 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80809 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 80809. Still waiting for response from 1 person.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:35 PM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: OOP-2018-81044 Records

Good to know I'll try that for next time if it happens again! Thanks David!

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:34 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: O0P-2018-81044 Records

Hi. | ended up pasting the docs into word documents, and then converting them into adobe pdf. That finally
worked. Don’t know what caused the glitches in the first place but problem solved.

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

Subject: O0OP-2018-81044 Records
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:52 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: KM & TMP

Hey Evan, whenever you have a couple minutes can we chat about these records again? No rush on this!

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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 9:43 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Sign Off OOP-2017-74461
Attachments: Redline OOP=2017-74461.pdf

Hi Amber,

Please find attached a copy of the redline for OOP-2017-74461: A copy of the most up to date binder used by the
Premier in Question Period. (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 12/14/2017)

Please let us know you have any concerns with disclosure. If you could please let us know as soon as possible that would

be very appreciated.
Thanks so much! Let me know if you have any questions!

Alison

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Sign Off 0OP-2017-74461

From: Trudel, David [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Sign Off 0OP-2017-74461

Please see attached sign off package for public body approval.
Sign off due: March 9, 2018

Legislated due date of file: March 14, 2018

Thank you,

David Trudel, FOI Analyst

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80796 Records Due February 27, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Amber — just a reminder for this one ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80796 Records Due February 27, 2018

Sorry forgot to attach instructions for retrieving records from smartphones.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80796 Records Due February 27, 2018

Hi Amber, (for PJH records only)

Please see the second round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by February 27" :
For email records:
e Go to Sent Items folder and scroll down to date range
e Option 1: Drag and drop emails into a separate email to send to me. Depending on how many emails you have
within this date range, you may need to break them up and send them in multiple parts
e Option 2: Highlight all emails, click on File — Save as Adobe PDF. The conversion can take a few minutes. | would
recommend doing this in 2 or 3 sections
e Option3: Drag all responsive emails onto a USB stick and provide the stick to me

For text message records:
e Take screenshots of all conversations containing responsive records. Please see attached instructions for this

If you have any issues with compiling these records, please let me know and | will be happy to help!

Copies of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from the Premier.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance with this request!

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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Trudel, David CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOI requests

0OO0P-2018-80397 — Due today (March 8) has been approved, will be sending to you soon

OO0P-2018-80471 — Due March 12 (NRR) has been approved, will be sending to you soon

0OO0P-2017-74461 — Due March 14 (if necessary, | can take an extension, as the cross government team has just received
applicant consent to extend all of this batch of outstanding binder requests. Let me know if you'd like to extend this
one or if it will be approved soon. | will need to get approval from OIPC before formally extending it.) Jackie is planning
to meet with Don on Monday to get approval

0OO0P-2017-74284 — Due March 13 Jackie is planning to meet with Don on Monday to get approval

No records yet for:

OO0P-2018-80776 — Due March 21 | sent records for this yesterday — still waiting for responses from 2 more people
OO0P-2018-80809 - Due March 21 | sent records for this yesterday — all Exec/DMO has now been canvassed, no further
records

From: Trudel, David CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: FOI requests

Hi. Just wanted to ask about how you’re doing with some requests that are, or are coming due:

OO0P-2018-80022 - External consult from BC Hydro . Overdue (March 7)

OO0P-2018-80397 — Due today (March 8)

OO0OP-2018-80471 — Due March 12 (NRR)

OO0P-2017-74461 — Due March 14 (if necessary, | can take an extension, as the cross government team has just received
applicant consent to extend all of this batch of outstanding binder requests. Let me know if you'd like to extend this
one or if it will be approved soon. | will need to get approval from OIPC before formally extending it.)

OO0OP-2017-74284 — Due March 13

No records yet for:

OO0OP-2018-80776 — Due March 21

OO0OP-2018-80809 - Due March 21

Thanks for all your work on all the FOI requests. | appreciate your professionalism and support.

David

David Trudel | FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services Ph: 250-953-6211 |
e: David.Trudel@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hi Amber — does the Premier have any records for this one?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018

No records. Other than the recorded meetings in the calendars between Premier and Andrew Weaver.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 4:03 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Staff

Regarding any meetings or proposed meetings for the NDP and Green Party consultation committee: A copy of all
agendas and minutes - draft and final, briefing notes, internal and external correspondence regarding the meetings,
presentation materials, handwritten notes and post-meeting report summaries held by the Premier's office staff and any
staff from the BC Green Party caucus, as referenced here: http://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/b-c-s-grand-
experiment-playing-out-at-legislature-1.22775182

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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018

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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:20 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hi Sheena — just a reminder for this request ©
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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80866 Records Due February 28, 2018

Reminder for Sage’s records ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 3:27 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria
PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80866 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records between Samir Manji, Malik Talib and Mahmoud Eboo and the Office of the Premier.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 04/10/2017 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:55 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80865 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 80865. Still waiting for a response from 2 people.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 11:27 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80866 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 80866.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 11:40 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-80937 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 80937.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

Reminder for Sage’s records ©
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:35 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records related to the deal reached between the Government and WeChat.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 02/12/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018
Hi Danny,

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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 4:59 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81016 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and Records part 1/8 for 81016. Please note that | realized it would take longer to separate out
the TNO emails, so they are included in the records.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 5:00 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81016 Records Part 2/8
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

Subject: OOP-2018-81016 Records Part 3/8
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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 5:01 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81016 Records Part 4/8
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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 5:02 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81016 Records Part 5/8
Attachments: NR

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

20

Page 93 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 5:02 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81016 Records Part 6/8
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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 5:03 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81016 Records Part 7/8
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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 5:05 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81016 Records Part 8/8 FINAL
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

Cc:
Subject:

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Thursday, March 8, 2018 5:13 PM
IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

RE: NRR approval - OOP-2018-80471

Please proceed with No Records Response

Thank you,

Alison

From: Trudel, David [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-80471

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-80471, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were

located: Exec/DMO.

Request wording: Any financial analysis done on the impact of eliminating student loan interest rates. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/26/2018)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: March 12, 2018
Request also directed to: FIN-2018-80470;AED-2018-80469

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the applicant?

Additionally, please let me know if you would like any explanatory wording included in our response.

David Trudel, FOI Analyst
Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OOP-2018-80719 NRR Sign Off, sign off due date: Mar 13

Please proceed with No Records Response
Thank you,

Alison

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80719 NRR Sign Off, sign off due date: Mar 13

Hello Jackie,
All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request OOP-2018-80719.

Wording of the request: All communication between Sonia Furstenau and the Minister or the staff of the Minister’s
Office. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

Requester type: Political Party
Legislated due date: March 19, 2018

Program areas canvassed: Exec/DMO

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the
applicant?

Thanks,

Chelsea Fern | FOI Senior Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens' Services
Ph:778-698-2740 | e: chelsea.fern@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 152
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OOP-2018-81048 NRR Sign Off, sign off due date: Mar 9

Please proceed with No Records Response
Thank you,

Alison

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81048 NRR Sign Off, sign off due date: Mar 9

Hello Jackie,
All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request OOP-2018-81048.

Wording of the request: All communication sent from Don Wright regarding the Proportional Representation
Referendum survey. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

Requester type: Political Party
Legislated due date: April 4, 2018

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

Subject: RE: NRR approval - OOP-2018-81070

Please proceed with No Records Response
Thank you,

Alison

From: Trudel, David [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-81070

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-81070, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO.

Request wording: Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from
Layne Clark. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: April 5, 2018

Request also directed to: N/A

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

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 5:18 PM
To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Subject: No Records Response FOI requests
Hi Matt,

IAO will be proceeding with a No Responsive Records Response to the following FOI requests:

e OOP-2018-81048- All communication sent from Don Wright regarding the Proportional Representation
Referendum survey. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

e 0OOP-2018-80719- All communication between Sonia Furstenau and the Minister or the staff of the Minister’s
Office. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

e 0OP-2018-80471- Any financial analysis done on the impact of eliminating student loan interest rates. (Date Range
for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/26/2018)

e 0OP-2018-81070- Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages
sent from Layne Clark. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records -
February 2018

Attachments: NR

Okenge’s and Don’s calendars attached.

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records - February 2018

Good Morning,
Please provide February calendars to me no later than March 8.
Thanks so much.

Jackie

From: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 8:44 AM

Cc: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX

Subject: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records - February 2018

Regarding Ministerial Directive 02-2016: DISCLOSURE OF MINISTERS’ AND DEPUTY MINISTERS’ CALENDARS

Please send your ministers’, deputy ministers’ and associate deputy ministers’ calendar(s) for the month of February
2018

Please send the calendar(s) and harms assessment information by reply email or to the FIN OPEN INFOGROUP
(Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca) by March 9“‘, 2018

Please also provide the name or email address of who the approver(s) will be for each calendar you submit

What You Need to Do?

1. Create a PDF of the calendar records *Detailed instructions are below
2. Conduct a harms assessment and provide those details

Reminder: Calendars must be provided to IAO not later than 10 calendar days after the end of the month.
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What Happens Next?
Upon receipt of the calendar(s), the Open Information analysts will review the records and remove any information that

requires redaction. The analysts may contact you if they have any questions about possible harms associated with the
records. The records will then be sent for review and approval by your ministry approver.

Distribution Lists:
We look forward to working with you and hope that we've captured the right people on our distribution list. If any
names need to be added or deleted, please let us know.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact any member of the Open Information team directly or through
reply to this email address.

Many thanks,
IAO Open Information Team

Ryan Schumm

Dean Chan

Neil Frelick

Matthew Prodan, A/Manager

Link to Open Information

DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS AND REDACTION INFORMATION

1. Produce a PDF of the calendar records
e Open the calendar you want to print*
e Select File
e Select Print
e Select Print Options
e Select 'Adobe PDF' as your printer. If this is not available, print the calendar, scan and email the PDF
e Select 'Calendar Detail Style' from the Print Style options
e Select the date range (In the Print Range fields)
e Check the box for 'Hide details of private appointments'
e Select Print
e Save resulting PDF

* For minister's calendars, produce only the minister's calendar; Specific MLA or constituency-related duties need not be
included.

2. Conduct a harms assessment and provide those details
e Prepare and attach one clean copy of the records (no marks, hand written notes, sticky notes or highlighting);
e Prepare and attach one marked copy of the records where any harms are indicated:
e Indicate any personal information contained within any entries not marked Private
e Mark any Cabinet or Treasury Board entries. IAO needs to know if the entry pertains to an item that was prepared
for cabinet/treasury board and if it ever went, or will go, to Cabinet or Treasury Board.
e |dentify any legal advice or entries that might reveal solicitor-client privilege
e  Other

3. Redaction Details:
While the calendars are not being redacted under FOIPPA, any redactions must reflect exceptions permitted under FOIPPA.
In addition, entries previously considered “not responsive” (e.g. reservation numbers, teleconference information), based
on agreement with an FOI applicant, will no longer be deemed not responsive. Instead, any information that would attract
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an exception permitted under FOIPPA will be redacted with any other information being removed. The below verbiage will
be used where information is removed:

. ) FOIPPA
Severing Verbiage .
Section
Cabinet Confidences 12
Advice/Recommendations 13
Legal Communications 14
Security Concern 15

Intergovernmental Communications | 16
Government Financial Information 17

Personal Security 19

Business Information 21

Personal Information 22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Due ASAP: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Amber — another reminder for this one. The due date for this is Monday so if it would be possible to get you and the
Premier’s response today that would be greatly appreciated!

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018

Hi Amber,
Reminder for yours and PJH’s response.
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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Due ASAP: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018
s.22

' Okay thanks so much!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Due ASAP: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018

Hi Alison,
s.22 -1 did do a check for these and PJH has none.

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 12:57 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81168 Records Due March 14, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 14" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All staff

All communications regarding pipelines sent or received by the Premier or their staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/20/2018 To 01/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records -
February 2018

| can’t open either ®

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records - February 2018

For some reason | can’t open this pdf... is there something I'm doing wrong? If you're not able to either, I'll go back to
Amber.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records - February 2018

Attached.

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure - Request for Calendar Records - February 2018
Importance: High

Hi Amber,
Just a reminder that we require the Premier’s calendar right away.
Thank so much ©

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
(Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca) by March 9"’, 2018

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
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1.

Produce a PDF of the calendar records

Open the calendar you want to print*

Select File

Select Print

Select Print Options

Select 'Adobe PDF' as your printer. If this is not available, print the calendar, scan and email the PDF
Select 'Calendar Detail Style' from the Print Style options

Select the date range (In the Print Range fields)

Check the box for 'Hide details of private appointments'

Select Print

Save resulting PDF

* For minister's calendars, produce only the minister's calendar; Specific MLA or constituency-related duties need not be
included.

2.

3.

Conduct a harms assessment and provide those details

Prepare and attach one clean copy of the records (no marks, hand written notes, sticky notes or highlighting);
Prepare and attach one marked copy of the records where any harms are indicated:

Indicate any personal information contained within any entries not marked Private

Mark any Cabinet or Treasury Board entries. IAO needs to know if the entry pertains to an item that was prepared
for cabinet/treasury board and if it ever went, or will go, to Cabinet or Treasury Board.

Identify any legal advice or entries that might reveal solicitor-client privilege

Other

Redaction Details:

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:39 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81323 Records Due March 14, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Sheena,

Please see the third round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by March 14" :

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

Records of any and all emails (excluding attachments), text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages
sent from Sheena McConnell.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81312 Records Due March 14, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Judy,

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
sent from Judith Cavanagh.

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81512 Records Due March 16, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Geoff,

Please see the third round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by March 16" :

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
sent from Geoff Meggs.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 10/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-81512 Records Due March 16, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Can we chat about this request on Monday sometime? ©
Thanks and have a great weekend!!

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81518 Records Due March 19, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Don,

Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by March 19"

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
sent from Donald Bain.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81535 Records Due March 19, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Okenge,

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
sent from Okenge Yuma Morisho.

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 4:01 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81016 REVISED RECORDS Part 1/4
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached the revised records Part 1/4 for 81016 that do not include TNO.

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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 4:02 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81016 REVISED RECORDS Part 2/4
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

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 4:03 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81016 REVISED RECORDS Part 3/4
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

Subject: OOP-2018-81016 REVISED RECORDS Part 4/4
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

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81518 Records Due March 19, 2018

Okay perfect that’s great! Thanks so much ©

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81518 Records Due March 19, 2018

Actually just one. The one with the subject “Scan From <Device Name>.

| forwarded the two bc ferry reservations from my home email address back to my work address. Sorry | don’t mean to
add confusion to this call for records.

Don Bain | Special Advisor
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81518 Records Due March 19, 2018

Great, thanks Don! So just confirming — when you go to your sent folder, these are the only three emails that show up
within that date range?

Thanks!

Alison

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81518 Records Due March 19, 2018

Hello Alison,

Sorry, | only have one email sent from my sent email folder. The other two were online ferry reservations which | made
from the office but were directly emailed to my home address without using my work outbox.

Don Bain | Special Advisor
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca
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From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81518 Records Due March 19, 2018

Hello Alison,

| do not use BBMs, slack messaging or WhatsApp.

| have no text messages for the date range sent from my phone.

| have three emails that are administrative in nature for the date range. | am forwarding them to you now.
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
Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by March 19" :

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

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due: ASAP

Okay great, | will put you down as No Records then ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due: ASAP

Oops, sorry Alison, | just read the exclusion for public correspondence. Everything | have fits that description.
Don

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: 12 March 2018 11:58

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due: ASAP

Hi Don,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you on this one. If you have any emails that include the words Kinder Morgan, and
they are within the date range, they would be responsive. If they don’t mention Kinder Morgan specifically then no
need to provide them ©

Let me know if you need any other information.
Thanks,

Alison

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due: ASAP

Hi Alison,

| have a few emails | sent to Correspondence, queries regarding Callers following up on material they sent that may or
may not refer directly to Kinder Morgan (some address pipelines, Salish Sea, etc).

Is that something applicable you want to look at?

Don

62

Page 127 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: 06 March 2018 13:23

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX;
Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX;
Bain, Don PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Canitz,
Shelley L PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due: ASAP

Hello everyone,

We have now narrowed the date range for this request. Please see the revised wording below and please let me
know as soon as possible whether or not you have any records.

Copies of any documents (excluding cabinet-related records) including e-mails, text or instant messages, in the Premier's
office, that reference the Kinder Morgan TransMountain Pipeline.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 01/26/2018)

*Please note: Public correspondence and TNO records can be excluded*

Thank you so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingstan, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Potential Fee Estimate Due ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records

Importance: High

Hi All,

Further to this, it appears that Office of the Premier may be looking at fees for this request. Please provide as soon as
possible, an estimate regarding the amount of search time it will take and an approximate number of records you will
have.

Please do not do a full search or provide records at this point.

Thank you so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Della Mattia,
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Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due February 23, 2018

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

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/03/2017 To 01/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:45 PM

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

No records

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Due ASAP: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018

Hi Amber — sorry to keep bothering you about this file, but just wanting to confirm in you had no records as well?

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Due ASAP: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018

Hi Alison,
$.22 — | did do a check for these and PJH has none.

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

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 12:49 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80564 NRR
Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-80564.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached NRR CFR for 80564. Please proceed with NRR process.

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

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Overdue: Call for Records OOP-2017-74273 Records Due January 3, 2018
Importance: High

Reminder for Sage’s records @
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Call for Records O0OP-2017-74273 Records Due January 3, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Sage,
Reminder about this one.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX;
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74273 Records Due January 3, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by January 3 (or when you are back from vacation) whether or not you have any records responsive
to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records related to any upcoming trade missions including proposed itineraries.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 12/12/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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

71

Page 134 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Overdue: Call for Records OOP-2017-74267 Records Due January 2, 2018
Importance: High

Reminder for Sage’s records ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Call for Records O0OP-2017-74267 Records Due January 2, 2018

Importance: High

Hi all,
Just a reminder I'm still waiting for your response to the below.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 11:39 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff
PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74267 Records Due January 2, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by January 2" (or when you are back from vacation) whether or not you have any records
responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Regarding the announcement and news release of Dec. 11, 2017 related to Site C involving Premier John Horgan,
Ministers Michelle Mungall and George Heyman: The Event Proposal including Visual Messages, Written Messages,
Rollout, Media Plan, Strategic Communications, Media Relations, Q&As and Event Information/Speaking Notes; Records
about the scheduling of the news release and news conference, and the creation of quotes contained in the news release.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/11/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
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

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2017-74554 Due January 24, 2018
Hi Layne,

Just following up on this one — I don’t think I've gotten a response for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74554 Due January 24, 2018

Hi Layne,
Just realized | don’t think | received a response from you on this one. Do you have any records for this?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 3:27 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie
PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash,
Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra
PREM:EX; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-74554 Due January 24, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by January 24" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records, including emails, reports and briefing notes, on plans to build a new Vancouver Art Gallery — exclude media
releases and clippings.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/03/2017 To 12/28/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2017-74554 Due January 24, 2018
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

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:06 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2017-74554 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 74554,
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

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:38 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81294 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All staff

All records, excluding communications with Federal government officials/staff, in the Premier/Minister's office related to
the current trade dispute with Alberta.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/21/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81045 Due March 5, 2018

Reminder for Sage’s records. Thanks!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81045 Due March 5, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the date range) and please let me know by March 5 whether
or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: Amber Nash, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood

A copy of all speaking notes/speech records including all final speeches prepared for and/or delivered by Premier John
Horgan or anyone representing the Premier.

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
Attachments:

Hi Mira,

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:11 AM

Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Consultation MAG-2017-73988 Due: March 16
OOQP - Documents for Consultation.pdf

The Ministry of Attorney General received this FOI request from Researcher:

Regarding the British Columbia Voting Systems Questionnaire: directed to the Minister’s Office only (Minister or their staff) -
Copies of all records - draft and final — sent, received, or otherwise obtained, including but not limited to meeting agendas,
meeting notes, emails, memos, briefing notes, text messages, blackberry messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages,
Facebook messages, google messages, and subsequent attachments. (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To

10/31/2017)

Could you please review the attached document and let me know if you have any issues with the disclosure of the email you

authored?

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks so much!

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Subject: HOU-2018-80363 - Consult Request with OOP
Attachments: OOQOP Consult.pdf

Hi Jon,

HOU received this FOI request from a Political Party:

“All records relating to a potential 5400 renters rebate. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/24/2018)”

Can you please review the attached document and let me know if you have any issues with the disclosure of the 2
emails you authored?

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due February 16, 2018

Hi Amber — does the premier have any additional records for this request?

Thanks so much!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due February 16, 2018
s.15
My documents attached. Note on the Schedule -
s.13

s.13

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:22 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due February 16, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Please let me know by February 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Provide copies of any communications or briefing material in the Premier’s Office that mention any of the following, in
relation to the by-election: Kelowna West, Shelly Cook, or Ben Stewart.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 01/19/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:52 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-80388 Additional Records
Attachments: NR
Hi Sarah,
s.15 s.13
Please find attached additional records for 80388.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80421 Due February 19, 2018
Attachments: Final PJH materials for Tuesday

Hi Amber — does the premier have any additional records for this?

Thanks!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80421 Due February 19, 2018

Records attached.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 4:42 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80421 Due February 19, 2018

Hi All,
Please let me know by February 19" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All records relating to decision of cutting fees for adult basic education and English second language learning.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Hello — all OOP staff have now been canvassed, there will be no additional records.

Thanks!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:56 AM
IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

RE: OOP-2018-80421 Records

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 11:30 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80421 Records

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 80421. Still waiting for responses from 2 people.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80776 Records Due February 26, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Amber — just another reminder for this one (for you and PJH)
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80776 Records Due February 26, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Amber,
Reminder for yours and PJH response.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:53 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80776 Records Due February 26, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by February 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy,

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Adel Gamar.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due: ASAP

Importance: High

Hi all,

Reminder for this request.
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 1:23 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80751 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hey Tamarra, just another reminder for this one (both you and Geoff) ©

Thanks so much!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80751 Records Due February 23, 2018

No problem at all! Both, thanks so much! ©

From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80751 Records Due February 23, 2018

Oh sorry! Do | need to reply for myself and Geoff?

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell: 250-208-3085

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
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

Canvassed: All sta;

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:37 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80475

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 80475. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(KVM, ShC, EM)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Fisher, Samara CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation MAG-2017-73988 Due: March 16
Attachments: OOP - Documents for Consultation.pdf

Hi Samara,

There are no issues with the disclosure of the email authored by OOP staff on Oct 30", 2017, 4:18pm.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

From: Fisher, Samara [mailto:Samara.Fisher@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation MAG-2017-73988 Due: March 16

Good morning Jackie.
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

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area’s response is due Mar 9 (Mar 16 if you do not require a revised set of records for executive signoff).
IAO may take one to two business days to apply any severing.

Your executive sign off response is due Mar 16.

If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your recommendations.

1.  Ministry Program Harms Assessment:

Please indicate which applies:
1. There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.
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2. There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld in their entirety.

3. There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO can apply the appropriate
sections of FOIPPA. Please feel free to write directly on the attached records and send back to IAQ. If you are
unsure of why it is harmful please call the IAO to discuss the appropriate severing.

Program Area Approval Authority:
Name, Title, Program

IAQ’s review of harms assessment and recommendations on release

Comments/Recommendations:
IAO will assess the program area’s harms and recommend full release, withhold in its entirety or partial release.

Ministry Executive approval for release

Comments/Recommendations:

Please indicate which applies:
1.  Approved for release with no changes.
2. Approved for release with the following changes... (insert changes).
3. Not approved for release and why.

Ministry Executive (Delegated Signoff):
Name, Title

Note that all general FOI request records that are released to an applicant should be published on the Open Information
website unless the exemption criteria apply. The exemption criteria can be found on page 11 of the Open Information and
Open Data Policy. Consultations from outside provincial public bodies are not published on the Open Information website.

Exercise of Discretion:

The Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPPA) contains both mandatory and discretionary exceptions to
disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Information Access Operations (IAO) has advised the
head that a discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider the possibility of releasing the
information despite the fact that an exception may apply.

Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion include:

the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information available to the public; individuals
should have access to personal information about themselves;

the wording of the discretionary exception and the interests which the section attempts to balance;

whether the individual’s request could be satisfied by severing the record and by providing the applicant

with as much information as is reasonably practicable;

the historical practice of the public body with respect to the release of similar types of documents;

the nature of the record and the extent to which the document is significant and/or sensitive to the public body;

whether the disclosure of the information will increase public confidence in the operation of the public body;

the age of the record,;

whether there is a sympathetic or compelling need to release materials;

whether previous orders of the Commissioner have ruled that similar types of records or information should or
should not be subject to disclosure; and

when the policy advice exception is claimed, whether the decision to which the advice or recommendations relates
has already been made.

Thank you, have a great day.

Samara
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Samara Fisher, Senior FOI Analyst
Justice/Social Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:48 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80976 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 80976.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:58 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80872

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 80872.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: RE: October Sent Items

Perfect thanks so much Christine!! And yes, attachments will not be included ©

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: October Sent Items

Sorry Alison | had forgotten this one.

s.13
| believe that the process continues to be that attachments are not included.

s.13

Christine
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:44 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81130 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

s.13
Please find attached CFR and records for 81130.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:51 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2108-80991 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

s.13
Please find attached CFR and records for 80991.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:44 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81297

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81297.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:51 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-81299 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81299,
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:54 PM
To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston,

Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria
PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81322 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All staff

All emails regarding ICBC’s projected operating loss in the Premier’s office.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81452 Records Due March 19, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Amber,

Please see the next round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by March 19" :

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
sent from the Premier.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81486 Records Due March 19, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Stephanie,

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
sent from Stephanie Papik.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81628 Records Due March 21, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Leila,

Please see the next round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by March 21°" :

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
sent from Leila Farmer.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81562 Records Due March 20, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Kate,

Please see the next round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by March 20" :

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

Records of any and all email (excluding attachments), text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages
sent from Kate Van Meer Mass.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81326 Records Due March 16, 2018

Premier’s office or Office of the Premier would both include all of the Deputy Minister’s Office as well

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81326 Records Due March 16, 2018

Does "Premier's Office" (as opposed to Office of the Premier) include Don and myself? Thanks, oym

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:51 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; QOreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-81326 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All staff

All communications between the Premier's Office and the Minister and/or his staff regarding Minister Heyman's January
30 announcement

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/27/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Page 171 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81568 Records Due March 20, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Charlotte,
Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by March 20" ;

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
sent from Charlotte Kingston.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81590 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hi all,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March
21°" whether or not you have any records:

All emails, text messages, blackberry message, slack message, WhatsApp messages, sent between all Deputy Ministers
and their Executive/Administrative assistants.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation (OOP) CTZ-2018-80791 (2 pages) Due: March 21
Attachments: Consult (OOP) CTZ-2018-80791.pdf

Hi Danny,

The Ministry of Citizens’ Services received this FOI request from Political Party:

Regarding the November 10, 2017 meeting titled - FOI Stakeholders Roundtable, as mentioned in the Minister’s calendar: All
records, including but not limited to the agenda - draft and final and minutes, emails, texts, BBMs, all briefing notes - draft and
final, internal and external correspondence, copies of presentation materials, handwritten notes and post-meeting report
summary. (Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 12/31/2017)

Can you please review the attached document and let me know if you have any issues with the disclosure of the email
you authored?

Please let me know if you have any questions! Thanks so much!

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:09 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: s.12

Attachments:

Hi Kelly — forwarding over to you/Pierrette

From: Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX On Behalf Of Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Caul,
Doug D IRR:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Galbraith, David J
SDPR:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Hughes, Doug J MMHA:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Lloyd, Evan
GCPE:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX; Plecas,
Bobbi ENV:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Whitford, Kelly M AEST:EX; Benn, Jennifer MCF:EX; Kiewiet,
Nargis HLTH:EX; Shang, Cindy TAC:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Thomson, Lia MAH:EX; Fraser, Agnes EMBC:EX;
Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX; Bracewell, Barb MMHA:EX; Birnie, Kayla
LBR:EX; Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Verwoord, Cindy TRAN:EX;
Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX; Duncan, Laurie ENV:EX; Tates, Nancy NRTS:EX; Hansen, Erin
AGRI:EX; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDPR:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Wensink,
Alison PREM:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX

Subject: $.12

Colleagues,

Please see attached letter for your review. As the letter notes, please complete the template and return to
Lisa.Anderson@gov.bc.ca before April 1%, please.

Thank you,

Mark
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Procurement Modernization Strategy
Attachments: s.12

Hi Kelly — forwarding over to you/Pierrette

From: CITZ Deputy Minister, CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 2:48 PM

To: CITZ Deputy Minister, CITZ:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Baskerville, Shannon
AEST:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX;
Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Galbraith, David J
SDPR:EX; Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Hughes,
Trevor LBR:EX; Hughes, Doug ] MMHA:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX;
Taylor, Sheila A SDPR:EX; Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX;
Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX

Cc: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support; Sadler, Bobbi CITZ:EX; Furtado, Angelina
CITZ:EX; McDonald, Seanna CITZ:EX; Pridmore, Kerry CITZ:EX; Wanless, Erik CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Procurement Modernization Strategy

We apologize for re-sending this email. The due date noted below should read March 23", The attachments are
included again for your convenience.

Thank you

From: CITZ Deputy Minister, CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Shoemaker, Wes
AGRI:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX;
Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Sheldan, Tim
FLNR:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Hughes, Doug
J MMHA:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Taylor, Sheila A SDPR:EX;
Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX
Cc: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support; Sadler, Bobbi CITZ:EX; Furtado, Angelina
CITZ:EX; McDonald, Seanna CITZ:EX; Pridmore, Kerry CITZ:EX; Wanless, Erik CITZ:EX

Subject: Procurement Modernization Strategy

Good afternoon,

As discussed at DMC on February 2™, the Ministry of Citizens’ Services is developing a Procurement
Modernization Strategy with a targeted launch of late March 2018. This Strategy aims to leverage the important
strategic tool of procurement to support government’s main goals: making life more affordable, delivering the
services that people count on, and building an economy that works for everyone. For your reference, attached is
the Procurement Overview presentation I gave to Cabinet on January 31*. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Page 176 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



To build an implementation plan for the Strategy, I am seeking input on actions that your ministry is taking, or
contemplating, that could be included. Actions should be aligned with the four goals of the Strategy (outlined in
tab 2 of the attached) and be able to be initiated within one or two years. Actions could vary in size from large
policy changes to smaller benefit realization projects.

Using the attached template, please provide to Erik Wanless (Erik.Wanless@gov.bc.ca) by March 2" three to
four ideas that your Ministry is leading or contemplating. The template includes instructions and a sample in
the last tab as a guide.

Please let my team (Bobbi Sadler, ADM or Erik Wanless, a/ED) know if you have any questions or would like
a presentation to your staff on the Strategy. We’ll consolidate the input and present at an upcoming DMC.
Thank you.

Sincerely,
Jill Kot

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Citizens’ Services

20
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:15 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation (OOP) CTZ-2018-80791 (2 pages) Due: March 21
Attachments: Consult (OOP) CTZ-2018-80791.pdf

Hi Toyoko,

No issues with the disclosure of the email authored by Office of the Premier staff on Nov 3, 2017, 9:53am.
Thank you!

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:33 AM

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

We hope to received your response by March 21, 2018. If you require more time, please let me know.

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

2. IAQ’s review of harms assessment and recommendations on release

21
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
1. Approved for release with no changes.
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

the age of the record;

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

Toyoko Doyle| Sr. FOI Analyst| Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph:778-698-2376 | e: Toyoko.Doyle@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1

22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:41 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Doyle, Toyoko CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: OOP-2108-80991 Records

Attachments: NR

Clean copy attached

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Doyle, Toyoko CITZ:EX
Subject: FW: O0OP-2108-80991 Records

Hi Alison,

s.13
Can you please send me a clean copy of the records as well

print to pdf.
Thanks,

Kristen

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:51 AM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2108-80991 Records

Hello,

. s.13
Please find attached CFR and records for 80991
Thank you,
Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987

25
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:52 PM
To: King, Peggy CITZ:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80866

Hi Peggy,

In regards to you question about 80866 — | just confirmed with IGRS that yes, they actually will need to be consulted for
harms on those records.

Thanks!

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

26
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018
Attachments: NR

Hi Jackie — here is the PDF with multiple tabs

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018

Hey Alison,

These are Geoff’s records. 13

s.13 Can you please let me know if the whole spreadsheet will be included?

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

27
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

28
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Babecy, Elizabeth J CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation MAG-2018-80860 Due: March 28, 2018
Attachments: Red Line MAG-2018-80860.pdf

Hi Elizabeth,

No issues with the disclosure of the email authored by Office of the Premier staff on October 30, 2017, 4:18pm.
Thank you,
Alison

From: Babecy, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Babecy@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 7:49 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation MAG-2018-80860 Due: March 28, 2018

Hello Jackie,

The Ministry of Attorney General received this FOI request from Political Party:
All communication sent from George Smith regarding the Proportional Representation Referendum survey. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 10/31/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area’s response is due March 28, 2018.
IAO may take one to two business days to apply any severing.

Your executive sign off response is due March 28, 2018.

If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your recommendations.

1. Ministry Program Harms Assessment:

Please indicate which applies:
1. There are no harms in these records. They can be released in full.
2. There are harms in releasing all of these records. They should be withheld in their entirety.
3.  There are harms in portions of the records. Please give details so that IAO can apply the appropriate
sections of FOIPPA. Please feel free to write directly on the attached records and send back to IAQ. If you are
unsure of why it is harmful please call the IAQO to discuss the appropriate severing.

Program Area Approval Authority:
Name, Title, Program

2. 1AO’s review of harms assessment and recommendations on release
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Comments/Recommendations:
IAO will assess the program area’s harms and recommend full release, withhold in its entirety or partial release.

3.  Ministry Executive approval for release

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
° the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information available to the public; individuals

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

Elizabeth Babecy, Senior FOI Analyst
Justice/Social Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

Reminder for Sage’s records ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 1:49 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by March 1°* whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records including e-mails, briefing notes, and polling - but excluding media releases or clippings - on the B.C.
government response to Alberta's decision, announced February 6, 2018, to have the Alberta Gaming and Liquor
Commission immediately halt the import of all wines from British Columbia.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/05/2018 To 02/09/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

Hi Amber - Does the Premier have any records for this one?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

No Records

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
33

Page 187 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Victoria BC VEW 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:30 AM
To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018
Attachments: NR
13

Hey Tamarra ->
s.13

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions!

Alison

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018

Hey Alison,

s.13
These are Geoff’s records.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Kingston,
Charlotte PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80961 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello — reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:55 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80961 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine
Kennedy

PLEASE NOTE: This is a similar request to OOP-2018-80564. These requests were received two weeks apart and as
such, were not able to be combined without losing processing days. We do realize there may be an overlap in records.
Any questions please contact Jackie Hendry. Thank you

Copies of all e-mails sent by the /Premier or the staff of the Premier relating to the updating of the capital plans as
referenced by the Minister of Finance in the Legislature.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 02/09/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:37 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80915 Due March 1, 2018

Hello — reminder for this request. Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:20 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte
PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80915 Due March 1, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March
1" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All communication between Adam Olsen and the Premier or their staff.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:42 AM

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
1°" whether or not you have any records:

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX;
Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018

Hi all — reminder for this request.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:50 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81028 Due March 5, 2018

Hi Sheena — reminder for this request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:34 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81028 Due March 5, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 5" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff

All briefing notes or any other material prepared by the Premier's Office regarding capital funding for the Surrey School
District.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:57 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hi Sheena — reminder for this one ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:35 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March
6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All sta,

All records regarding the proposal to move Family Day.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/12/2017 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

46

Page 198 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81043 Records Due March 6, 2018

Reminder for Sage’s records ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:21 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81043 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho

Any and all briefing notes, memos, emails, and transcripts of meetings and minutes between the BC Office of the Premier
and the Alberta Office of the Premier —exclude any records that appear to be cabinet confidences.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/29/2018 To 02/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81024 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hi Danny — reminder for this request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:05 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81024 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All correspondence mentioning eatdrinklocal.ca or the Eat Drink Local program.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Thanks! Alison

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81101 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hi Layne — reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:28 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81101 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All correspondence exchanged between the Office of the Premier and the Surrey School District.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81069 Records Due March 7, 2018

Reminder for Sage’s records — thanks!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 2:41 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81069 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All sta

All documents related to BC Wine Month.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/30/2018 To 02/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

Yes — needing your response © sorry for the confusion! Thanks!

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records O0OP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

Do you need anything from me on this one?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 14, 2018, at 10:20 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Reminder for this request.

Tamarra — needing response for both you and Geoff
Elizabeth — needing response for Sage only

Thanks so much!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 2:45 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

Canvassed: All staff

For the Premier and Office of the Premier staff: All mentions of Desmog/DeSmog Blog, including communication with
Desmog.ca staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/20/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.
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Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:49 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80751 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records and CFR for 80751.
Thank you

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(TW, GM)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 11:29 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2017-74267 Additional Document
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached an additional document for 74267.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:19 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: O0P-2017-74273 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records for 74273.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:32 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder Call for Records OOP-2018-80991 Records Due: March 6, 2018
Hi Toyoko,

| sent records for this one yesterday ©
Thanks!
Alison

From: Toyoko Doyle [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder Call for Records OOP-2018-80991 Records Due: March 6, 2018

Hello,
This is a reminder that we are waiting for your response to our call for records for:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from
Jennifer Holmwood. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date Format is
MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Political Party

Cross Government Number: N/A
Request also directed to: n/A
Records Due: March 6, 2018
Legislated Due Date: March 29, 2018
IAO Contact: Toyoko Doyle

Please let me know the status of your records search.
Thank you for your assistance,

Toyoko Doyle| FOI Analyst| Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’” Services
Ph:778-698-2376 | e: Toyoko.Doyle@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hi Elizabeth — thanks for sending Sage’s records for this one, now just needing your response ©
Thanks!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018
Hi Elizabeth, reminder for your response ©

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:35 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:59 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-80421 Additional Record
Attachments: NR

Apologies — an additional record was found for 80421.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:05 PM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: OOP-2018-80751 Records

Hi Peggy — Jackie will be connecting with you and will be discussing harms with the person who created the documents.
Thanks,

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:24 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: O0P-2018-80751 Records

Hi Alison,

s.13

I will try to get an applicant consent extension.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:16 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-80388 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Apologies — further additional records were found for 80388.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 3:45 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80854 Records
Attachments: NR.s.13

Hello,

A3
Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 80854 ( still waiting for responses from a couple staff). s
s.13

Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(SA, JH, DB)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:21 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81002 Records
Attachments: NR.s.13

Hello,

s.13
Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81002 (still waiting for responses from a few staff).
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:28 PM
To: Boyd, Melissa CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: AED-2017-73259 Question
Attachments: Page 27 AED-2017-73259.pdf

Hi Melissa,

Office of the Premier has no concerns with the disclosure of the attached record.
Thank you,

Alison

From: Boyd, Melissa CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 8:29 AM
To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: AED-2017-73259 Question

Hello,

| am just following up on the email below to see if the Office of the Premier has any concerns with the disclosure of the

attached record. This request is in sign off with the Ministry and $-13
s.13

Thank you,
Melissa

Melissa Boyd | Senior FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph:778 698-2867| e: Melissa.Boyd@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1

INFORMATION

BRITISH ACCESS OPERATIONS
COLUMBIA A BRANCM SHARED SEMYICES 8¢

From: Boyd, Melissa CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: AED-2017-73259 Question

Hi Jackie,

We are in the final review stages for the above noted request — All email, text messages, blackberry message, slack
message, whatsapp messages, excluding attachments, sent or received by the following employees: Christian Romulo
Avendano, Christopher James Papadopoulos, Christina Ludwika Rzepa. Limit email search to inbox and sent folders.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 10/06/2017). IAQ reviewed the attached record and would like to
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confirm with the Office of the Premier if they have any concerns with the disclosure of the content. Please advise at
your earliest convenience and if you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Melissa

Melissa Boyd | Senior FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 778 698-2867| e:Melissa.Boyd@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1

INFORMATION

BRITISH = ACCESS OPERATIONS
COLUMBIA | A BRANCH ©/ SHARED SERVICES BC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Shull, Jessie CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: HOU-2018-80363 - Consult Request with OOP
Attachments: OOP Consult.pdf

Hi Jessie,

Please see the suggested harms for OOP in the attached.
Thank you,

Alison

From: McCartney, Angela PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Shull, Jessie CITZ:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: HOU-2018-80363 - Consult Request with OOP

Hi Jessie,
There isn’t anything authored by Cabinet Operations in these records for us to comment on. | will leave it with Jackie
for Exec/DMO to respond for their portion.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Shull, Jessie CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: McCartney, Angela PREM:EX

Subject: HOU-2018-80363 - Consult Request with OOP

Hello OOP,

HOU received this FOI request from a Political Party:

“All records relating to a potential S400 renters rebate. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/24/2018)”

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please contact me directly.

Your program area’s response is due March 22, 2018.

If you are not able to respond by this date, we are required to continue processing this file without your
recommendations.

Regards,
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Jessie Shull

Senior FOI Analyst - Business / Infrastructure Team

Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens' Services

PO Box 9569 STN Prov Govt | Victoria BC | V8W 9K1 | 778-698-2546
Jessie.Shull@gov.bc.ca

é Please think about the environment before printing
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:11 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81028 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81028.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987

(AN, GM, SA,Chak,
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:33 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81045 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81045. Still anticipating more records.
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
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 10:48 AM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80997 Records
Attachments: NR.s.13

s.13

Please find attached CFR and records for 80997
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(JH, SA, LF)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:14 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81043 Records
Attachments: NR

Please find attached CFR and records for 81043

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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:24 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: NRR - OOP-2018-80873

Please proceed with No Records Response
Thank you,

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 8:32 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR - OOP-2018-80873

Hi, Jackie.
All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request: OOP-2018-80873
Other public bodies with same request: N/A

Wording of the request: Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages
sent from Amber Nash. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

Requester type: Political Party
Legislated due date: 03/27/2018
Program areas canvassed: Exec/DMO

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the
applicant?

Additionally, please let me know if you would like any other explanatory wording included in our response.

Thanks,

Sarah Chan | FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Finance
Ph:250-387-1497| e:Sarah.Chan@gov.bc.ca| m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:25 AM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: NRR approval - OOP-2018-80838

Please proceed with No Records Response
Thank you,
Alison

From: Yonson, Neal [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-80838

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-80838, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from
Kate Van Meer Mass. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

Requester type: Political Party
Legislated due date: March 26, 2018

Request also directed to: N/A, though IAO notes that other active files, such as OOP-2018-80797, are likely to contain some
records that would be considered responsive to this request.

Would you like to see a formal approval package or may we proceed with the no responsive records response to the applicant?
Additionally, please let me know if you would like any explanatory wording included in our response.
Neal Yonson, FOI Specialist

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:26 AM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: NRR approval - OOP-2018-81041

Please proceed with No Records Response
Thank you,

Alison

From: Yonson, Neal [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-81041

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-81041, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO

Request wording: All communication sent from the Geoff Meggs regarding the Proportional Representation Referendum
survey. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

Requester type: Political Party
Legislated due date: April 3, 2018
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

Subject: RE: NRR approval - OOP-2018-80613

Please proceed with No Records Response
Thank you,

Alison

From: Yonson, Neal [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: NRR approval - OOP-2018-80613

Hi Jackie,

In regards to request OOP-2018-80613, the following areas were canvassed and no responsive records were
located: Exec/DMO, Correspondence.

Request wording: All records on the $2 million funding announced in 2017 to the Knowledge Network for the Lions of the Sea
[film, including but not limited to: Emails (with attachments), text messages, BBMs, backgrounders, briefing notes, and fact
sheets. (http://www.metronews.ca/news/vancouver/2017/04/09/bc-helps-fund-feature-film-about-komagata-maru-
incident.html) (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/31/2018)

Requester type: Political Party

Legislated due date: March 15, 2018

Request also directed to: FIN, GCP, JTT, TAC

N.B. I have included a draft response letter with this email because IAO procedures require that a coordinated NRR letter be
issued in response to this request. The GCP file is specifically mentioned because IAO has received responsive records for that

request.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:54 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81024 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81024,
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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81133 Records Due March 13, 2018
Hi Chelsea,

Exec/DMO does not have any records for this.
Thanks

Alison

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81133 Records Due March 13, 2018

Sorry, my apologies, Correspondence DOES have records.

Chelsea Fern | FOI Senior Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens' Services
Ph:778-698-2740 | e: chelsea.fern@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 152

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81133 Records Due March 13, 2018

Hi Jackie and Alison,
Would Exec/DMO have records for this request? It looks to just be directed to correspondence (which is an NRR).
Thanks,

Chelsea Fern | FOI Senior Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph:778-698-2740 | e: chelsea.fern@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 152

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:38 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81133 Records Due March 13, 2018

Hi Chelsea! Please find our CFR and records. Thanks!
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From: Sanderson, Kristen [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81133 Records Due March 13, 2018

Hello,

Please see details below regarding this formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (FOIPPA):

A copy of the letter sent to the Premier from Rachel Notley on February 01, 2018.
Applicant Type: Political Party

Records Due: March 13, 2018

Legislated Due Date: April 6, 2018

IAO Contact: Chelsea Fern

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
instruction from IAQ as the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed.
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
Chelsea Fern, Senior FOI Analyst

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 12:33 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81069 Records
Attachments: NR

Records for 81069.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 1:21 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-80861 Approval
Attachments: Approval OOP-2018-80861.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 1:22 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-81042 Approval
Attachments: Approval OOP-2018-81042.pdf

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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 3:35 PM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: OOP-2018-81028 question
Attachments: OO0P-2018-81028.pdf

Hi Peggy — sorry about that, they came from Finance.
Thanks!

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 1:33 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81028 question

Hi Alison,

Can you take a look at the attached two pages from OOP-2018-81028 and help me figure out where they came from? |
can’t tell if these were created within OOP or by someone at Finance so not sure whether | have to consult.

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
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 9:08 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Innovate BC

Morning! FYI ©

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX On Behalf Of Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 4:45 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support
Subject: Innovate BC

Colleagues -

| am pleased to advise that the BC Innovation Council Amendment Act has passed, effectively establishing Innovate BC,
our Crown Agency that will provide broad support to the technology sector in British Columbia.

This legislative amendment fulfils a key commitment under the Confidence and Supply Agreement (CASA) with the BC
Green Party to establish a new Innovation Commission. The agency’s structure, mandate and name was negotiated and
agreed upon under CASA.

Innovate BC will be responsible for the policy, administration, operation, and delivery of programs that support
innovation, entrepreneurship and business development in our tech sector. Innovate BC will be BC's primary agency for
initiatives that promote company growth, resulting in jobs, increased revenue and economic development, and ensuring
that all regions of the province benefit from the opportunities of the emerging economy.

If you would like to read the full news release, you can find it here: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018)JTT0004-
000308.

Innovate BC will absorb all the programs and services currently delivered by the BC Innovation Council. Once
established, the incoming Innovate BC Board will be charged with examining current provincial technology and
innovation programs, and making recommendations to the Ministry on future programs to be delivered by Innovate
BC. This process will likely take place in the late Spring/early Summer of 2018.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best,

Fazil
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 9:34 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81129 Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81129
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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

Oh no worries, perfect thanks! ©

From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

Oh sorry my bad | was still gathering his. Will get them to you soon haha

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell: 250-208-3085

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

Sorry I don’t think | got his @ Do you mind re-sending?

Thanks!

From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

Mine. | sent Geoff’s separately from his

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell: 250-208-3085

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hey Tamarra, are these records yours or Geoff’s? Or both?
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Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 6:54 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81092 Records Due March 7, 2018

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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 10:09 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81696 Records Due March 26, 2018
Hi Chelsea,

This request will be covered by O0P-2018-81432, as the Deputy Minister’s office is being canvassed for that request,
which is the same wording and date range. Possible to get this withdrawn?

Thanks so much,
Alison

From: Fern, Chelsea [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81696 Records Due March 26, 2018

Hello,

Please see details below regarding this formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (FOIPPA):

All communications regarding pipelines sent or received by the Deputy Minister. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 01/31/2018 To 02/08/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Political Party

Cross Government Number: XGR-2018-81650

Request also directed to: GCP-2018-81695;MOE-2018-81694;MAG-2018-81693
Records Due: March 26, 2018

Legislated Due Date: April 19, 2018

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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81297 Records Due March 12, 2018
Attachments: NR

Hi Amber -5-13

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81297 Records Due March 12, 2018

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81297 Records Due March 12, 2018

Hi Amber,

Please see the below request and please let me know by March 12" whether or not you have any records:

Regarding the Premier's July 21, 2017 teleconference with Chinese media: A list of the names and affiliations of all
participants; Copies of invitations to the participants; Briefing notes about the participants and items to be discussed; A
copy of the transcript of the teleconference; Handwritten notes from the teleconference; The recording of the
teleconference.

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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 10:47 AM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81062

Attachments: NR

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81062. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.
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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 10:51 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX;
Bain, Don PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81052 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hi all — reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson,
Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; LP PO Deputy
Minister; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX;
Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81052 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

Any records held by the Office of the Premier regarding Maxwell’s Plumbing & Heating Ltd., including any PST records.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 11/01/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81052 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hi Amber — does the Premier have any records for this one?
Thanks!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 4:03 PM

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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81052 Records Due March 7, 2018

s.22
Hi Don — sorry you can ignore this one!

Thanks!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 10:51 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Mulloy,
Eleanor PREM:EX

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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81137 Records Due March 13, 2018

Reminder for this request ©

Thanks!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 5:05 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81137 Records Due March 13, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 13" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All briefing notes related to ICBC’s projected operating loss.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/21/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Friday, March 16, 2018 11:07 AM
IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
OOP-2018-81137 Records

NR

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81137. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.

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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81137 Records Due March 13, 2018

Reminder for Sage’s records © Thanks!

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

All Exec/DMO staff have now been canvased — no further records.

Thanks,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Friday, March 16, 2018 1:20 PM
IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

RE: OOP-2018-80865 Records

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
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 1:25 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80796
Attachments: NR

Please find attached CFR and records for 80796
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

All exec/DMO staff have now been canvassed — no further records.

Thanks,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Friday, March 16, 2018 1:27 PM
IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

RE: OOP-2018-80776

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:44 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: O0OP-2018-80776

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
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:05 PM
To: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: OOP-2018-81297

s.13
Thanks,
Alison

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 2:35 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OOP-2018-81297

Hi Alison and Jackie,
s.13

Thanks,

Chelsea Fern | FOI Senior Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph:778-698-2740 | e: chelsea.fern@gov.bc.ca | m.: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 152

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 1:44 PM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: O0P-2018-81297

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

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Outstanding FOI Request

Attachments: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due: ASAP; Call for Records

OOP-2018-81045 Due March 5, 2018; Call for Records OOP-2018-81062 Records Due
March 15, 2018; Call for Records OOP-2018-81168 Records Due March 14, 2018; Call
for Records OOP-2018-81254 Records Due March 14, 2018; Call for Records
OOP-2018-81209 Records Due March 12, 2018; Call for Records OOP-2018-81230
Records Due March 12, 2018; Call for Records OOP-2018-81238 Records Due March
15, 2018; Call for Records OOP-2018-81262 Records Due March 12, 2018; Call for
Records OOP-2018-81294 Records Due March 16, 2018; Call for Records
OOP-2018-81326 Records Due March 16, 2018; Call for Records OOP-2018-81322
Records Due March 16, 2018; Call for Records OOP-2018-81367 Records Due March
21, 2018; Call for Records OOP-2018-81432 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hi Sage,

Attached are all the outstanding FOI request needing your records ©

Please note for OOP-2018-81294 you had mentioned it would take you over an hour —but unfortunately no one else has
come back yet with large search time/records so | don’t believe we will be able to submit a fee.

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
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 8:58 AM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81516 Records Due March 21, 2018
Hi Vanessa,
s.22 .
Yes - ) | try to remember to take you off the list before

sending but forgot on this one ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81516 Records Due March 21, 2018

s.22
Hi Alison. Thanks
Vanessa

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:07 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81516 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 21°" whether or not you have any responsive records
(apologies for the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Christine Kennedy, Suzanne
Christensen, Shelley Canitz

All records regarding the policy on partisan political ads — specifically any mention or discussion of the auditor-general
being empowered to review government advertising - as mentioned in this pre-election article:
https://www.theglobeandmail.com/news/british-columbia/john-horgan-says-bc-ndp-would-ban-partisan-political-
ads/article34441782/

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 03/02/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:14 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81628 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81628.
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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:23 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: OOP-2018-80468 more records coming?

Yes | have received additional records for this — | will send them to you today.
Thanks!

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OOP-2018-80468 more records coming?

Good morning Alison,
Just checking in again on whether there will be additional records for OOP-2018-80468.

Thanks,

Peggy King | FOI Specialist | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph:778 698-2673 | e:Peggy.King@gov.bc.ca| m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:19 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OOP-2018-80468 more records coming?

Hi Peggy,
Unfortunately | am still waiting for a response from one person. | will send another reminder now.
Thanks,

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80468 more records coming?

Hi Alison,
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Should I still be expecting more records for OOP-2018-804687 | have consulted the Ministry of Labour on the first 12
pages. It would be helpful to send out any additional consults as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Peggy King | FOI Specialist | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph:778 698-2673 | e: Peggy.King@gov.bc.ca| m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:31 PM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80468

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 80468. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(DW)

Page 264 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80468 Records Due February 19, 2018

Hi Amber — does the Premier have records for this one?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 10:03 AM

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

UPDATE: it is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

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
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 12:45 PM
To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81425 Records Due March 21, 2018
Hi Shelley 513
s.13

Let me know if you have any further questions!
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81425 Records Due March 21, 2018

Alison and Jackie —S.13
s.13

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:02 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81425 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 21°" whether or not you have any responsive records
(apologies for the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All staff

Correspondence, text messages, BBMs, briefing papers, and all other documents regarding the 2017 Confidence and
Supply Agreement between the BC Green Caucus and the BC New Democrat Caucus and the office developed to
administer this agreement.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2017 To 02/27/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 12:58 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80468 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Please find attached additional records for 80468.
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

HI Peggy — just confirming that Exec/DMO have all been canvassed, no further records.

Thank you,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Monday, March 19, 2018 3:14 PM
IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

RE: OOP-2018-80866 Records

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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81453 Records Due March 23, 2018
Hi Kate,

Please see the below request and please let me know by March 23" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Kate

The current contents of the 'Drafts' e-mail folder for any email address associated with Kate van Meer-Mass

Please note — anything in your draft folder as of the date you receive this request (March 19 ) is responsive

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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 3:37 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80418 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records for 80418.
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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81675 Records Due March 26, 2018
Hi Amber,

Please see the next round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March
26" whether or not you have any records:

All communication sent from the Premier regarding the Proportional Representation Referendum survey.

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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81676 Records Due March 26, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Christine,

Please see the next round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by March 26" :
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
sent from Christine Kennedy.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 11/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81683 Records Due March 26, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Evan,

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
sent from Evan Brown during the month of January 2018.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: REVISED Call for Records OOP-2018-81420 Records Due: April 5, 2018
Attachments: CFR OOP-2018-81420.pdf

Hi Jake — this revised wording should have been sent to you as well.
Thanks!

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

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

All records relating to the Alberta Government's ban on BC wine. (Date Range for Record Search: From
12/01/2017 To 02/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Political Party

XGOV Request: XGR-2018-81339

Request also directed to: LDB-2018-81488; JTT-2018-81419;GCP-2018-81418;MAG-2018-81417
Records Due: ASAP (by April 5, 2018)

Legislated Due Date: May 24, 2018 (extension for volume taken)

IAO Contact: Chelsea Fern

**A couple of new notes for this file:

1) The original request description includes details on what the applicant does/does not want included in
the records package:

“I request all records relating/referring to the Alberta Government's ban on BC wine.

Please include but do not limit records to: briefing notes, memorandum, action request tracking and cover sheets,
presentation slides (including presenter's notes), 'advice to minister' or 'advice to deputy minister' notes, timelines or
summaries of the process, requests for decision, business cases, meeting agendas, reports, reviews, records of decision,
directives, plans, frameworks, as well as email (including attachments and forwards), and letters.

Please note that duplicates and drafts may be excluded. Where there is no final copy, | request the current draft be

considered responsive. In addition, email may be restricted to final strings where the final string shows the entirety of the
conversation.”
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2) Please note that this is an XGOV file. That info was not included in the original CFR.

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:38 PM
To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston,

Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria
PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine

PREM:EX
Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81444 Records Due March 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies
for the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge
Yuma Morisho, Shelley Canitz

All records, including e-mails, briefing notes, issue notes, and reports on Anbang Insurance's purchase, in 2017, of
Retirement Concepts of British Columbia — exclude media summaries, clippings or releases.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/03/2017 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 12:59 PM

To: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX

Cc: Chan, Sarah CITZ:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-82056 Due April 4, 2018
Attachments: NR

Hi Glenda/Kelly,

This should be directed over to you.
Thanks!

Alison

From: Chan, Sarah [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82056 Due April 4, 2018

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
Pierrette Maranda. (Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is
MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Political Party
Records Due: April 4, 2018
Legislated Due Date: April 30, 2018
IAO Contact: Sarah Chan

Please complete and return the attached Call for Records form to IAOCentralTeam @ gov.bc.ca.

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
Sarah Chan, FOI Analyst

Central Agency Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:23 PM
To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston,

Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria
PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne
PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX;
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma
Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81493 Records Due March 26, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 26" whether or not you have any responsive records:

Canvassed: All sta,

All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, text or Instant messages, media lines, etc.,
regarding the proposal, rollout and fallout of the Alberta Government's announcement on February 6, 2018 regarding
the ban of BC wines into Alberta, including all related documents for BC's response to the wine ban.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/06/2018 To 02/27/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: No Records Response FOI requests

Hi Matt,

I1AO will be proceeding with a No Responsive Records Response to the following FOI requests:

e 0OOP-2018-80873- Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp
messages sent from Amber Nash. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

e OOP-2018-80838 - “Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp
messages sent from Kate Van Meer Mass. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)"

e 0OP-2018-81041- All communication sent from the Geoff Meggs regarding the Proportional Representation
Referendum survey. (Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017)

e 0O0P-2018-80613— All records on the 52 million funding announced in 2017 to the Knowledge Network for the Lions
of the Sea film, including but not limited to: Emails (with attachments), text messages, BBMs, backgrounders, briefing
notes, and fact sheets. (http://www.metronews.ca/news/vancouver/2017/04/09/bc-helps-fund-feature-film-about-
komagata-maru-incident.html) (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/31/2018)

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80915 Due March 1, 2018

Hi Amber — does the Premier have any records for this one?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80915 Due March 1, 2018

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Please respond ASAP: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due

February 16, 2018

Hi Bob — another reminder for this request.
Thanks!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due February 16, 2018

Hi Bob — just another reminder for this one @
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie
PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due February 16, 2018

Hi everyone,
Just a reminder for this request. Please note TNO can be excluded from this request
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
relation to the by-election: Kelowna West, Shelley Cook, or Ben Stewart.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 3:54 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-80619 Additional Record
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional record for 80619.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:34 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-80961

Attachments: NRR Call for Records OOP-2018-80961.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached NRR CFR for 80961. Please proceed with NRR process.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 4:41 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-81052

Attachments: NRR OOP-2108-81052.pdf

Please find attached NRR CFR for 81052. Please proceed with NRR process.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:49 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80915 NRR

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-80915.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached NRR for 80915. Please proceed with NRR process.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80768 Records Due February 26, 2018
Attachments: Re: Outline of next 2 weeks

Hi Amber, just confirming if this record is for both you and the premier?
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80768 Records Due February 26, 2018
Record attached. 13
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

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-80768 Records Due February 26, 2018

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

48

Page 291 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80976 Records Due March 2, 2018
Attachments: NR

Hi Sage — wondering if these speaking notes were authored by Office of the Premier or by GCPE?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80976 Records Due March 2, 2018

Attached.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80976 Records Due March 2, 2018

Reminder for Sage’s records ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80976 Records Due March 2, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by March 2" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Amber, Jen, Sage

49

Page 292 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Speaking notes from Premier Horgan's Keynote Address delivered to the BC Natural Resources Forum on Wednesday, Jan
17th 2018.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/09/2018 To 02/14/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hi Amber — does the Premier have any records for this one?

Thanks!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:55 AM

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
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81110 Records Due March 7, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Importance: High

Hi Mira — another reminder for this request.
Thanks!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81110 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hi Mira — just a reminder for this request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81110 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hi Mira,

Please see the third round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by March 7" :

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
sent from Mira Oreck.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:47 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: NRR OOP-2018-81101

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-81101.pdf

Please find attached NRR CFR for 81101. Please proceed with NRR process
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81069 Records Due March 7, 2018
Importance: High

HI Mira — another reminder for this request.

Thanks so much!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
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
Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:54 AM
IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

RE: OOP-2018-81137 Records

All staff have been canvassed — no further records.

Thanks,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 11:07 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81137 Records

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81137. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.

These briefing notes came from JAG and will require consult.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: BANK OF MONTREAL (MASTERCARD) AWENSINK 2-1 03MAR18 $9,687.34
Attachments: AWENSINKS.17 03MAR18.xIsx; March 3 PCard Recipts.pdf

The attached register package is complete, with register (all descriptions, account coding and taxes entered),
receipts and forms attached.

Please forward your approval, along with the transaction package to accounts payable for Oracle entry.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:11 PM
To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81262

Hi Tamarra — In regards to the FOI request for: All communication between the Premier or his staff and the
groups/individuals listed in this article: http://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/environment-minister-
blasted-over-dinner-with-anti-pipeline-activists-on-eve-of-trade-war (Date Range for Record Search: From
01/01/2018 To 02/23/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

#1 - the applicant is interested in communication involving the following individuals/groups:

Tzeporah Berman

Karen Mahon

Sven Biggs

Khelsilem Rivers

City of Burnaby

David Suzuki Foundation
Dogwood

Ecojustice

Government of Alberta
Georgia Strait Alliance
Organizing for Change
Sierra Club

Stand B.C.

Union of B.C. Indian Chiefs
West Coast Environmental Law
Wilderness Committee
Sisu Institute

Tides Canada

Cam Fenton

#2 - the applicant is interested in communication only on the topic of Kinder Morgan/Transmountain.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:47 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81092 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

s.13
Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81092. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.
s.13

Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(CK, JH, SA, ShC, SC, TW)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:07 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81168 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81168. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(DB, DW, JH, LC, PJH)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:30 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-80125 Approval

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached approval for 80125.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-80125

Attachments: OO0OP-2018-80125 Approval.pdf; Redline - OOP-2018-80125_Redacted.pdf
Hi Matt,

s.13
FYI the attached FOI request has been approved and sent to IAO.
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81042
Attachments: Approval OOP-2018-81042.pdf; Redline - OOP-2018-81042_Redacted.pdf
Hi Matt,
s.13

FYI the attached FOI request was approved and sent to IAO.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2017-74094

Attachments: Redline OOP-2017-74094_Redacted.pdf; OOP-2017-74094 - Approval.pdf
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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 9:36 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: NRR OOP-2018-80873

Attachments: RE: NRR - OOP-2018-80873

Hi Sarah — just confirming that this was already approved for proceeding with No Records Response to applicant.
Thanks,

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 8:29 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: NRR O0P-2018-80873

Hi, Jackie.
All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request: 0OP-2018-80873
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
Ph: 250-387-1497| e:Sarah.Chan@gov.bc.ca| m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81250 Records Due March 9, 2018

Hello!

Evan & Don - needing responses from you both
Amber — needing response for PJH only

Eleanor — needing response for Suzanne only
Elizabeth/Sage — needing response for Sage only

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hi Amber — does the Premier have any records for this?

Thanks!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:43 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:37 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81452 NRR

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-81452.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached NRR CFR for 81452. Please proceed with NRR process.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 11:13 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81264 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81264,

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 11:23 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81535 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and email records for 81535. 5.13
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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CFR OOP-2018-80847, LDD: Mar. 27

Hi Chelsea,

80847 — I'm only waiting for a response from 1 person, but so far no records. Will most likely be NRR
80990 — I've sent another reminder yesterday, they don’t believe they will have records for it but | haven’t received
confirmation on that yet. Will follow up again

Thanks,

Alison

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: CFR O0OP-2018-80847, LDD: Mar. 27

Hello Alison, Amanda, and Jackie,

Please note that the legislative due date for OOP-2018-80847 is in 3 business day (March 27""). Do you think | will
receive records before this date? IGRS and Corr have already responded with NRRs.

As well, OOP-2018-80990’s LDD is in 5 business days (March 29™), and it is also still in the CFR stage.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 11:52 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81518 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81518.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 11:59 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81209 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81209. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.
Thanks,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(AN, GM, JH, ShC, TW)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:19 PM

To: McCartney, Angela PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81510 Records Due March 16, 2018
Thanks! ©

From: McCartney, Angela PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-81510 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hi Alison — for your tracker...

Angela

From: McCartney, Angela PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81510 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hi Chelsea,
Please find attached the responsive records and completed CFR form with harms advice.

Thanks,
Angela

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 9:09 AM

To: McCartney, Angela PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81510 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello Angela,

Just wanted to let you know that the applicant has clarified this question. They said: “Sorry for the delay. Let's go
with option #2”

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

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81510 Records Due March 16, 2018
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Hi Chelsea, have you received clarification from the applicant on this request?

From: McCartney, Angela PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81510 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hi Chelsea, s.13

Would you please try contacting the applicant to clarify/narrow this request?
s.13

.13

Thanks,
Angela

From: Sanderson, Kristen [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:40 PM

To: McCartney, Angela PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81510 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello,

Please see details below regarding this formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (FOIPPA):

A list of all attendees present at the following: Cabinet Priorities and Accountability Committee meetings;

Environmental and Land Use Committee meetings; Housing Working Group meetings. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 01/01/2018 To 03/02/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Political Party
Records Due: March 16, 2018
Legislated Due Date: April 17, 2018
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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 12:41 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81250 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81250.
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
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:09 PM
To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston,

Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria
PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L

PREM:EX
Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81661 Records Due March 27, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 27" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge
Yuma Morisho, Shelley Canitz

Any advice, excluding legal advice, obtained by the government about new regulations re: Kinder Morgan pipeline
expansion as mentioned in this article: https://globalnews.ca/news/4004127/kinder-morgan-pipeline-john-horgan/

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 03/07/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:20 PM
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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81561 Records Due March 27, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 27" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Sta

All Correspondence, emails, text messages, slack, whatsapp, Signal, briefing notes and memoranda exchanged between
any of the following: BC Hydro, the Premier’s Office, Energy & Mines — the Minister’s and Deputy Minister’s office and/or
Finance — the Minister’s and Deputy Minister’s office, regarding the following mentioned in 2018EMPR0004-000311: In
addition, starting in May, BC Hydro residential customers who find themselves in an emergency — such as loss of
employment, unanticipated medical expenses or pending eviction for example — will be eligible for a grant toward their
outstanding BC Hydro bill. The grant is up to S600 and does not need to be repaid.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/15/2018 To 03/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018
Importance: High

Hey Evan — another reminder for this one. Will need any records asap if you have any.
Thanks! Let me know if you have any questions!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018
Hi Evan — just another reminder for this one ©@

Thanks!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 11:52 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 3:38 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81254 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81254. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.
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
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 4:28 PM
To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston,

Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria
PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L

PREM:EX
Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81598 Records Due March 27, 2018

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

All records regarding the creating of the new Chinese-Canadian Community Advisory Committee.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 03/02/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 4:35 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-80854 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records for 80854.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(OYM)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 4:37 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80847 NRR

Attachments: CFR OOP-2018-80847 NRR.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached NRR CFR for 80847. Please proceed with NRR process
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

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81671 Records Due March 22, 2018

Yes I'll do this one :)

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 22, 2018, at 5:13 PM, Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey you’re doing this one correct?

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell: 250-208-3085

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81671 Records Due March 22, 2018

Hi Geoff/Tamarra,

Please let me know by March 22" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following

request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is
most convenient.

The daily calendar and agenda for chief of staff Geoff Meggs.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 03/08/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81670 Records Due March 23, 2018

Hi Tamarra — it would be any correspondence outside of Office of the Premier: other ministries, public, etc..

From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81670 Records Due March 23, 2018

My records but can you clarify if they just meant correspondence from the public?

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell: 250-208-3085

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:41 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Hendry,
Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie
PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX;
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81670 Records Due March 23, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 23" whether or not you have any responsive records:

Canvassed: All staff

All correspondence received by the Office of the Premier related to the employer health tax and elimination of Medical
Services Plan premiums announced in the 2018 budget.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/20/2018 To 02/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81262 Records Due March 12, 2018
Attachments: NR

Hi Don —thanks for these records! We've now confirmed that the applicant is only interested in communication on the
topic of Kinder Morgan/Transmountain.S-13

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:51 PM

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

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 3:18 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81262 Records Due March 12, 2018

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

All communication between the Premier or his staff and the groups/individuals listed in this article:
http://vancouversun.com/news/local-news/environment-minister-blasted-over-dinner-with-anti-pipeline-activists-on-
eve-of-trade-war
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(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/23/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Email address required - new message tracking request
Perfect, thanks Judy!

Alison

From: Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Email address required - new message tracking request

HI Amanda,

| hope | understand the request correctly. The only email address | have is judy.cavanagh@gov.bc.ca

Thanks.
Judy
Judy Cavanagh | Executive Director, Operations and Strategic Initiatives

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1600 | E:judy.cavanagh@gov.bc.ca

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Email address required - new message tracking request
Importance: High

Hi Judy,

Information Access Operations has received a new FOI request pertaining to the Message Tracking Log for any
government email address(es) you may have. Can you please provide all government email addresses associated with
yourself.

Please let me know if you have any questions ©

Thank you,

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Potential Fee Estimate: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

Great thanks — if you want to hold off on preparing those, I'll let you know if we will proceed with this request as is.

Thanks!

From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Potential Fee Estimate: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

Geoff’s records will take an hour. He has a few hardcopies that need to be scanned.

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell: 250-208-3085

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage
PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Potential Fee Estimate: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

Importance: High

Hi all — further to the below request, | have been advised that there might be significant search time for some people.
Can you please let me know ASAP if you believe your search for records will take over 1 hour?

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:11 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

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

All documents and communications relating to permits, leases, tenure, jurisdiction, liability etc. for fish farm operations
in the Broughton Archipelago/Kwakwaka'wakw territorial waters and lands.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2017 To 03/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

Great thanks for letting me know! I've just sent out another email to gather search times for other staff. If we have over
3 hours of search time combined for Office of the Premier we will be able to submit a fee estimate. Please hold off on
providing any records for this request for now, | will follow up on how we will be proceeding.

Thanks!

Alison

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

Hi Alison,
This will take me some time to review. It will take me 1 % hours.
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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81648 Due March 27, 2018

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80990 Records Due March 6, 2018
Importance: High

Hi Amber — another reminder for this one.

Thanks so much!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80990 Records Due March 6, 2018

Unfortunately | didn’t receive anything for this one @ unless it was titled without the file number?

There are quite a few similar ones... so sorry for the confusion

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80990 Records Due March 6, 2018

| think this was one of the ones | sent in last week?

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80990 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hi Amber,
Just a reminder for this request ©

Thanks so much

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80990 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hi Amber,
Please see the third round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March

6" whether or not you have any records:
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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:10 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81110 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

please find attached CFR and records for 81110.
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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 11:15 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80990 NRR

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-80990.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the NRR CFR for 80990. Please proceed with NRR process.
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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81062 Records Due March 15,
2018

§.22 No problem at all, thanks so much!!

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81062 Records Due March 15, 2018

Sorry! | have no records. 1$.22 Will try
to respond as | can.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81062 Records Due March 15, 2018

Hi Kate,
Another reminder for this request ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81062 Records Due March 15, 2018

Hi all — reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:20 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81062 Records Due March 15, 2018

Hello,
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Please let me know by March 15" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge

Yuma Morisho

All materials prepared for the Minister of the Environment before the January 30 announcement: Additional measures
being developed to protect B.C.’s environment from spills.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Hi — just another reminder for Sage’s records @
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:53 AM

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson,
Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81254 Records Due March 14, 2018

Hi all = reminder for this request.

Evan — needing your response

Tamarra — needing both yours and Geoff’s
Elizabeth — needing Sage only

Amber — needing PJH only

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 1:15 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81254 Records Due March 14, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 14" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All staff

All communications sent and/or received by the Premier and/or their staff, and Federal government officials/staff,
related to BC government's actions on Kinder Morgan or the trade dispute with Alberta.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/21/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Please note: Responsive records would only be communication between Office of the Premier AND the Federal
government

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:40 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81230 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81230.
Thanks,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(SuC, GM, Char, CMcL, CK, LC, DW, JR)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:50 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81323 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81323.
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
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:54 PM
To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81312 Records
Attachments: NR
Hello,
s.13

Please find attached CFR and records for 81312,
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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81367 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hi all — reminder for this request.

Kate, Jen, Bob — needing your responses
Elizabeth — needing Sage only

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van
Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; LP PO Deputy Minister; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81367 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hello,

Please see the next round of the below request (please see the new date range), and please let me know by March 21°*
whether or not you have any responsive records:

Canvassed: All staff

All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier or their staff.

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:57 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81168 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records for 81168.

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:30 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81453 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81453,
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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:32 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: New Message Tracking - Email addresses required

judy.cavanagh@gov.bc.ca
Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca

Still waiting on confirmation from Stephanie

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: New Message Tracking - Email addresses required

Hello,

Can you please provide any and all email addresses associated to the following people:
Judy Cavanagh

Jon Robinson

Stephanie Papik

Thank you,

Kristenw Sanderson)Jr.FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Shared Services BC

£: 250.387.5423

é: kristen.sanderson@gov.bc.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8V 152
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:06 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81432 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81432. Still waiting for responses from a few staff
Thanks so much!

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987

(DW, OYM, PJH, LC, KVMM)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:14 PM
To: LP PO Executive Office; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;

Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon
PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX;
Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille
PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81420 Records Due: April 5, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by April 5" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge
Yuma Morisho, Shelley Canitz

All records relating to the Alberta Government's ban on BC wine.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 02/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Please include: briefing notes, memorandum, action request tracking and cover sheets, presentation slides (including presenter's
notes), 'advice to minister' or 'advice to deputy minister' notes, timelines or summaries of the process, requests for decision, business
cases, meeting agendas, reports, reviews, records of decision, directives, plans, frameworks, as well as email (including attachments

and forwards), and letters.

Please note that duplicates and drafts may be excluded. Where there is no final copy, | request the current draft be considered
responsive. In addition, email may be restricted to final strings where the final string shows the entirety of the conversation.

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81301 Records Due March 13, 2018

Hi Amber, would you be able to forward me the actual calendar invite for the below mentioned meeting?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81301 Records Due March 13, 2018

s.13

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81301 Records Due March 13, 2018

Hi Amber,
Please see the below request and please let me know by March 13" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Amber, Okenge and IGRS
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Regarding the Dec. 15, 2017 meeting that involved Premier John Horgan and the Consul General of the People's Republic
of China, Tong Xiaoling: A copy of the meeting agenda and minutes; Text, photographic, audio and video presentation
materials; A description and value of any gifts given or received; Handwritten notes; Briefing notes; A recording of the

meeting and, if available, the transcript.

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:26 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81294 Records

Attachments: NR T T T T T T T
Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81294. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.

Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(SM, DW, PJH, LC, EB, OYM)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:47 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-81312

Attachments: NR

Hi Toyoko,

s.13

As discussed please find attached . As mentioned, | will check with Jackie
s.22 s.13

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:52 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81326 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81326. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987

(DW, AN, DB)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille
PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth
PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81326 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hi all = reminder for this request.

Jen, Evan, Mira, Chantille — needing you responses
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
Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81326 Records Due March 16, 2018

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

Page 366 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 4:11 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81432 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hi Sheena — this is the second round of this request. The previous request (OOP-2018-81168), which you have already
sent me a No Records, was a different date range.

Sorry for the confusion!

Alison

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records O0P-2018-81432 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hey! | think | sent you this one on Friday?

On Mar 26, 2018, at 1:14 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all — reminders for this request.

Kate, Sheena, Jen, Evan, Bob, Mira, Charlotte — needing your response/records
Eleanor — needing both yours and Suzanne’s

Tamarra — needing both yours and Geoff’s

Elizabeth — needing Sage only

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 4:29 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX;
Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX;
Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81432 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hello,

Please see the next round of the below request (please see the new date range), and please let me
know by March 21°* whether or not you have any responsive records:

Canvassed: All staff

Page 368 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



All communications regarding pipelines sent or received by the Premier or his staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/31/2018 To 02/08/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 4:25 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81512 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81512,
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

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 4:33 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81562 NRR

Attachments: NRR Call for Records OOP-2018-81562.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached NRR CFR for 81562. Please proceed with NRR process
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

Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:43 AM

TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
RE: OOP-2018-81367 - Send Reminder by Email

Hi David — just waiting for responses from 2 people but so far no records

From: David Trudel [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81367 - Send Reminder by Email

Hi, this is a reminder that the legislated due date for this request is getting close (April 9). Any sign of records

or will this be a NRR?

Thanks,
David
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81540 Records Due March 26, 2018

Hi Amber & Tamarra,
Can you both please let me know how long each of your searches + Geoff/PJH would take?
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

This may generate a lot of records — would think this would take over the 1 hr/100 pages

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:32 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81540 Records Due March 26, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 26" whether or not you have any responsive records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records from the Premier's office, referring to: BC Green Caucus, Andrew Weaver, The Greens, the Green Party of BC,
and/or references to the staff of the BC Green Party caucus.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/03/2017 To 03/05/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

23

Page 373 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OOP-2018-81299 Records
Perfec thanks!

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:57 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: O0P-2018-81299 Records

They did and would be best to consult with Matt on this one.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: O0P-2018-81299 Records
Importance: High

Hi Amber — further to Jackie’s note, did the attached pages come from GCPE? Wondering if we need to consult with
them.

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: FW: O0P-2018-81299 Records

Hi Amber,

Can you please take a look at these records and let me know of any harms with disclosure? This is a request for:
Regarding the Premier's Dec. 7, 2017 South Asian Media Roundtable: A list of the names and affiliations of all
participants; Copies of invitations to the participants; Briefing notes about the participants and items to be discussed; A

copy of the transcript of the media roundtable; Handwritten notes from the media roundtable; And the recording of the
media roundtable. Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Thanks —
Jackie
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:47 AM

To: 'Katie Shaw'

Subject: RE: ORSTED North America Meeting Request - April 17th 2018
Hi Katie,

Unfortunately Okenge will not be available for a conference call either.
Thank you again for your request.
Kind regards,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

From: Katie Shaw [mailto:kshaw@globalpublic.com]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: ORSTED North America Meeting Request - April 17th 2018

Hello Alison

| am hoping there might be a way to have this meeting over conference call if a meeting in person is not
possible. Since they represent a huge international investment / technology firm | want to ensure that Mr.
Okenge has a chance to connect with them. We have also reached out to those ministries as well.

Thank you
Katie

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX [mailto:Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Katie Shaw <kshaw@globalpublic.com>

Subject: RE: ORSTED North America Meeting Request - April 17th 2018

Hi Katie,

On behalf of Deputy Minister Okenge Yuma Morisho, | would like to thank you for your meeting request. Unfortunately
Okenge is not available to meet with Francis Slingsby. He would like me to pass on his sincere regrets, as well as
suggests reaching out to the Ministry of Environment, the Ministry of Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources, or the
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology to meet with their Deputy Ministers.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: ORSTED North America Meeting Request - April 17th 2018

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Premier’s Office

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

RE: Meeting Request for Orsted North America
Dear Mr. Morisho,

| am writing to request a meeting for Fancis Slingsby , Head of Strategic Partnerships Orsted North America,
who will in Victoria on Tuesday, April 17" and Vancouver, April 18".

Orsted North America’s vision is to create a world that runs entirely on green energy. Recently, Orsted has
entered into a partnership with the Naikun Wind Energy Partnership.

A decade ago, Orsted initiated our transformation from a black to a green energy company. Since then, they
have reduced their coal consumption by 73%, and decided to fully phase out coal by 2023. Orsted is a global
leader in offshore wind with a market share of 25%, currently powering 9.5 million people. The ambition is to
raise this number to 30 million by 2025. In 2017, Orsted divested their upstream oil and gas business, thereby
completing our transformation to become fully dedicated to green energy.

| have been asked to help coordinate this meeting, as Orsted is a partner in the Naikun Wind Energy
Partnership.

| look forward to hearing from you and hope we can make this international business connection take place as
Orsted wishes to invest in BC's renewable energy sector.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Katie

Katie Shaw
Vice President, Policy & Engagement

Global Public Affairs
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Victoria, BC
kshaw@globalpublic.com
C 250-812-3798
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Consultation GCP-2018-81178 Due: March 30, 2018
Attachments: OOQP Consultation - GCP-2018-81178.pdf

Hey Tamarra — can you let me know if Geoff has any issues with the disclosure of the emails he authored on the
attached pages?

Thanks so much!
Alison

From: Boyd, Melissa CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Consultation GCP-2018-81178 Due: March 30, 2018

Hello,
Government Communications and Public Engagement received this FOI request from a Political Party:
All records in the GCPE Executives' office related to the current trade dispute with Alberta, excluding communications with

Federal government officials/staff. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/21/2018) .

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

Your program area’s response is due March 30, 2018
IAO may take one to two business days to apply any severing.

Please advise if executive sign off is required.

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

2. IAO’s review of harms assessment and recommendations on release

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
disclosure. Sections 13 to 20 are the discretionary exceptions. Where Information Access Operations (IAQ) has advised the
head that a discretionary exception may apply, it is important that the head consider the possibility of releasing the
information despite the fact that an exception may apply.

Factors relevant to the exercise of discretion include:
. the general purposes of the legislation: public bodies should make information available to the public; individuals

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

Melissa Boyd, FOI Analyst
Health/Education Team
Information Access Operations
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81485 Records Due March 21, 2018

Thanks Amber. | will put in a request to transfer this file to GCPE.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81485 Records Due March 21, 2018

This was sent to Matt Hannah. | don’t have the binder.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81485 Records Due March 21, 2018

Hi Amber,
Please see the below request and please let me know by March 21°" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Amber

A copy of any revised or added content in the binder used by the Premier in Question Period.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/15/2017 To 03/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:05 AM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81485 Records Due March 16, 2018
Hello,

Office of the Premier would like to request a full transfer to GCPE.
Thank you,
Alison

From: Sanderson, Kristen [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81485 Records Due March 16, 2018

Hello,

Please see details below regarding this formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (FOIPPA):

A copy of any revised or added content in the binder used by the Premier in Question Period. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 12/15/2017 To 03/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Political Party

Cross Government Number: XGR-2018-81456
Request also directed to: Multiple Areas
Records Due: March 16, 2018

Legislated Due Date: April 16, 2018

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

Page 383 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Oreck,
Mira PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-81540 Records Due March 26, 2018

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Please respond asap: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records

Due March 1, 2018

Importance: High

Hi Mira, another reminder for this request.

Thanks!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:03 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Overdue: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018
Importance: High

Hi — another reminder for this request ©
Thanks!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:24 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

Hi all — reminder for this request ©
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018
Attachments: 31012018 KM KM

Hi Amber — does PJH have any additional record for this one?

Thanks so much

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018

Record attached.
Wasn'’t sure if records from Correspondence would be included here?

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

All documents, including memeos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, texts, instant messages, media lines, etc.,
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-81028 Due March 5, 2018
Attachments: NR

Hi Amber — does PJH have any additional records?
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81028 Due March 5, 2018

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-81043 Records Due March 6, 2018
Attachments: RE: Meeting request ; RE: Meeting request

Hi Amber — for this one as well, anything additional from PJH?

Thanks so much! ©

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81043 Records Due March 6, 2018

Record attached

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:36 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81002 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records for 81002. All Exec/DMO staff have now been canvassed.
Thanks,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(GM, SM)

43

Page 392 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Boyd, Melissa CITZ:EX; FOI Health Education CITZ:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation GCP-2018-81178 Due: March 30, 2018
Attachments: OOP Consultation - GCP-2018-81178.pdf

Hello,

No issues with the disclosure of the emails authored by Office of the Premier staff.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:43 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81062 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records for 81062. All Exec/DMO staff have now been canvassed.
Thanks,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(SA)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:52 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81322 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached records we have so far for 81322. Still waiting for responses from a few staff.
Thanks,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(GM, TW, ShC)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records OOP-2018-81544 Records Due March 22, 2018

Reminder for yours and Suzanne’s records ©

Thanks!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 4:12 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81544 Records Due March 22, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 22" whether or not you have any responsive records
(apologies for the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: Deputy Minister’s Office

All briefing materials, and all communications sent and received by the Deputy Minister's Office, regarding the
application of the school tax on apartment buildings.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/20/2017 To 03/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:57 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81486 NRR

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-81486.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached NRR for 81486. Please proceed with NRR process
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:24 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81671 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81671.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:18 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Consult (OOP) FIN-2017-74557 Due: April 10, 2018
Attachments: Consult (OOP) FIN-2017-74557 pdf

Hello,

There are no emails authored by Office of the Premier staff so we are not able to provide harms. Robyn Spilker is a
Senior MA for the Minister of Finance.

Thanks,

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Consult (OOP) FIN-2017-74557 Due: April 10, 2018

Hello,
The Ministry of Finance received this FOI request from Media:
All records, including e mails, briefing material and reports since July 1, 2017 on the construction of the Broadway subway line

in Vancouver, excluding news releases. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/01/2017 To 12/22/2017)

They identified the attached document(s) as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure. If you need help
determining harms, please see the attached harms assessment or contact me directly.

We hope to receive your program area’s response including your executive sing off by April 10, 2018.
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX; IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Sign Off OOP-2018-80847 (NRR), LDD: Mar. 27
Hello,

Please proceed with No Records Response to the applicant.
Thank you,

Alison

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Sign Off 00OP-2018-80847 (NRR), LDD: Mar. 27

Hello Jackie,
All areas canvassed reported nil responsive records concerning FOI request OOP-2018-80847.

Wording of the request: All records related to the deal reached between the Government and WeChat. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 02/12/2018)

Requester type: Political Party
Legislated due date: March 27, 2018

Program areas canvassed: Exec/DMO, Correspondence, IGRS

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob

PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;
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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81717 Records Due April 2, 2018

Hello,

Please see the next round of the below request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by April
2" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Staff

All communication between Adam Olsen and the Premier or his staff.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82240 Records Due April 10, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Shelley,

Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by April 10"

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
sent from Shelley Canitz.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:16 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82309 Due April 11, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Sheena

Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by April 11"

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82285 Records Due April 11, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Eleanor,

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
sent from Eleanor Mulloy.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82200 Due April 9, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Danny,

Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by April 9" ;

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
sent from Danny Loubert.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82188 Due April 9, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Maria,

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
sent from Maria Szabo.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82179 Due April 3, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Layne,

Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by April 37;

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
sent from Layne Clark.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82170 Due April 3, 2018
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82054 Records Due April 5, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Sage,

Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by April 5 :

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
sent from Sage Aaron.

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

Page 411 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82077 Records Due April 5, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Elizabeth,

Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by April 5™,

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
sent from Elizabeth Parkinson.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81780 Due April 5, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Suzanne/Eleanor,
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
sent from Suzanne Christensen.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81871 Due April 4, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Don,

Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by April 4™,

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
sent from Donald Wright

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

65

Page 414 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81818 Due April 4, 2018
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
sent from Donald Privett.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:49 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81761 Due April 5, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Bruce,

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
sent from Bruce Fogg.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81815 Due April 5, 2018
Attachments: Canvassing smartphones for SMS.PDF

Hi Jen,

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
sent from Jennifer Holmwood.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81814 Due April 4, 2018
Hi Don,

Please see the below request and please let me know by April 4" whether or not you have any records:

All communication sent from the Don Wright regarding the Proportional Representation Referendum survey.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 5:04 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82280 Due April 11, 2018
Hi Sarah,

This is the exact same request as OOP-2018-81862. Possible to get this one withdrawn?
Thanks,
Alison

From: Chan, Sarah [mailto:IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82280 Due April 11, 2018

Hello,

Please see details below regarding this formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act (FOIPPA):

A summary document showing the cliff number (if applicable), date and title/issue of all briefing notes, issues
note and advice to the Premier that were prepared between January 18, 2018 to February 28, 2018. Date
Format is MM/DD/YYYY

Applicant Type: Political Party

Cross Government Number: XGR-2018-82245
Records Due: April 11, 2018

Legislated Due Date: May 7, 2018

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81754 Due April 4, 2018
Hi Amber,

Please let me know by April 4" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by the Premier.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81865 Due April 4, 2018
Hi Amber,

Please let me know by April 4" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All communication between Alexandra Morton and the Premier.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 03/14/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81672 Records Due April 4, 2018
Hi Mira,

Please let me know by April 4" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

The daily calendar and agenda for Mira Oreck.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82077 Records Due April 5, 2018

Hi Elizabeth — thanks so much for letting me know! No problem, | will make a note for this file that you will be sending
the records the following week ©

Thanks!

Alison

From: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82077 Records Due April 5, 2018

Hi Alison,
I'm working on fiscal year end until late next week. Is it possible to have an extension until the following week?
Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-82077 Records Due April 5, 2018

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:24 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81676 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81676.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:26 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81675 NRR

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-81675.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached NRR for 81675. Please proceed with NRR process.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81568 Records Due March 20, 2018

Hi Charlotte,
Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81568 Records Due March 20, 2018

Hi Charlotte,
I"'ve never used sharepoint but it sounds like that would work as well!
Let me know what | need to do on my end. Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81568 Records Due March 20, 2018

Hi Alison,

In addition to the options you mention below, can | save all the files to a sharepoint folder and give you access to the
folder? It would essentially be a remote version of handing you a USB key (but | am not located in Victoria).

Thanks,
Charlotte

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81568 Records Due March 20, 2018

Hi Charlotte,

Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by March 20" :
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For email records:

L ]

Go to Sent Items folder and scroll down to date range

Option 1: Drag and drop emails into a separate email to send to me. Depending on how many emails you have
within this date range, you may need to break them up and send them in multiple parts

Option 2: Highlight all emails, click on File — Save as Adobe PDF. The conversion can take a few minutes. | would
recommend doing this in 2 or 3 sections

Option3: Drag all responsive emails onto a USB stick and provide the stick to me

For text message records:

Take screenshots of all conversations containing responsive records. Please see attached instructions for this

If you have any issues with compiling these records, please let me know and I will be happy to help!

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81545 Records Due March 19, 2018
Hi Bob,

Just a reminder for this request.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81545 Records Due March 19, 2018

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
sent from Bob Dewar.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:33 AM

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

(SM)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:38 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80475 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional records for 80475.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1
Phone: (250) 387-2987

(AN, GM, TW, JH, PJH)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 12:03 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Clarification OOP-2018-81640

No that’s okay ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Clarification OOP-2018-81640

Hi there,

Yes the applicant meant page 81. Did you want a whole new CFR?

Cheers,

Sarah Chan | FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Finance

Ph: 250-387-1497| e:Sarah.Chan@gov.bc.ca| m. PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 12:06 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-80997 Additional Record
Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached additional record for 80997.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(PJH)

87

Page 435 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 12:11 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81092 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Please find attached additional records for 81092.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(GM)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 1:51 PM
To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: RE: OOP-2018-80475 Additional Records
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

89

Page 437 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 1:57 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80475 Additional Record
Attachments: NR T o

Please find attached another additional record for 80475.5-13

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:06 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81862 Due April 4, 2018
Hi Chris,

Either is great, whatever works best for you! ©
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81862 Due April 4, 2018

Hi Alison,

Did you want it in a word document form or just in the body of the email.
Thanks for letting me know!

Chris

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 5:02 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81862 Due April 4, 2018

Hi Chris,
Please let me know by April 4" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

A summary document showing the cliff number (if applicable), date and title/issue of all briefing notes, issues note and
advice to the Premier that were prepared between January 18, 2018 to February 28, 2018.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:43 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: NR

Attachments:

Records for 81871 (wrong file number orgininally)

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-81814 Personal emails for October
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:51 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81640 NRR

Attachments: NRR Call for Records OOP-2018-81640.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached NRR for 81640. Please proceed with NRR process.
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 5:00 PM

To: IAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: OOP-2018-81420 and OOP-2018-81493
s.22

Thanks!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; IGRS FOI IGRS:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: RE: OOP-2018-81420 and OOP-2018-81493

Hi Chelsea,
Yes, this narrowing (excluding TNO and BC Wine week) would be very helpful for OOP’s search.
Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Fern, Chelsea CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:17 PM

To: IGRS FOI IGRS:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: O0P-2018-81420 and O0P-2018-81493

Hello,
Regarding two cross-gov't files that were sent to Exec/DMO, Correspondence, and IGRS:

O0P-2018-81420/ XGR-2018-81339
O0P-2018-81493/ XGR-2018-81487

| have been advised that LDB has already moved forward with some narrowing of the wording (getting the applicants to
exclude materials related to BC wine week). The analyst for the MAG file for XGR-2018-81487 got the applicant to

exclude TNO material.

Would this type of narrowing be helpful to OOP in their search for records? If so, | can approach the applicant about
this.

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 5:04 PM
To: Privett, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81669 Records Due March 23, 2018
Hi Don,
s.13
s.13 should | now mark you down as having no records?

Thanks so much! ©

Alison

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81669 Records Due March 23, 2018

Hi Alison,
s.13

Thanks,
Don

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: 19 March 2018 16:47

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81669 Records Due March 23, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request, and please let me know by March 23" whether or not you have any responsive records:

Canvassed: All sta;
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All correspondence received by the Office of the Premier related to the increase and expansion of the foreign home
buyers' tax and the introduction of a real estate speculation tax announced in the 2018 budget.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Question: Call for Records OOP-2018-81024 Records Due March 6, 2018
Attachments: NR

Hi Jen,

In the attached documents that Sheena provided for this request, there are some speaking notes that came from
yourself. Were these created by GCPE or by Office of the Premier? Just wondering who to consult with on them ©

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81024 Records Due March 6, 2018

Only one document..attached!

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
99

Page 446 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 10:19 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0OP-2018-81535 Text Messaaes

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached the additional records (text messages) for 81535.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 10:41 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0OP-2018-81540 Fee Estimate

Attachments: Fee Estimate - OOP-2018-81540.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the fee estimate for 81540.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 10:55 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: Fee Estimate OOP-2018-81648

Attachments: Fee Estimate - OOP-2018-81648.pdf

Apologies, please find the revised fee estimate for 81648. This includes Correspondence’s search time, although they
have already provided the records.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81786 Due March 29, 2018
Hi Tamarra,

Please let me know by March 29" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All communication sent from the Geoff Meggs regarding the Proportional Representation Referendum survey.

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82180 Records Due April 10, 2018
Hi Tamarra,

Please let me know by April 10" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81812 Due March 29, 2018
Hi Tamarra,

Please let me know by March 29" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All communication between Alexandra Morton and the Geoff Meggs.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 06/30/2017 To 03/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81789 Due March 29, 2018
Hi Tamarra,

Please let me know by March 29" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

All communication from Geoff Meggs to Spencer Chandra Herbert.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2018 To 03/12/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:40 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81301 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81301.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:48 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81814 NRR

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-81814.pdf

Please find attached NRR for 81814. Please proceed with NRR process.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:52 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81789 NRR

Attachments: Completed CFR OOP-2018-81789 (2).pdf

Please find attached NRR for 817889.

Please proceed with NRR process.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:54 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81786 NRR

Attachments: NRR CFR OOP-2018-81786.pdf

Please find attached NRR for 81786. Please proceed with NRR process.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:57 AM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81754 NRR

Attachments: NRR Call for Records - OOP-2018-81754.pdf

Please find attached NRR for 81754. Please proceed with NRR process.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:01 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81871 Records

Attachments: NR

Please find attached CFR and records for 81871.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:03 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81865 NRR

Attachments: NRRCall for Records - OOP-2018 - 81865.pdf
Hello,

Please find attached NRR for 81865. Please proceed with NRR process.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:06 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81326 Additional Records
Attachments: NR T '

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(GM, PJH)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:09 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-80475 Additional Records
Attachments: NR

Please find attached further additional records for 80475.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:15 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81493 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81493. Still waiting for responses from a few people.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

(DW, GM, LC, OYM, PJH)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81238 Records Due March 15, 2018

Hi — reminder for this request.

Evan & Bob — needing your responses
Elizabeth — needing Sage only.

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 1:49 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81238 Records Due March 15, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by March 15" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (apologies for
the short turnaround time):

Canvassed: All staff

All records pertaining to determining that 85% of business will not pay the new payroll tax as mentioned by the Minister
of Finance in the House on February 21, 2018. Quote: "There will be 85 percent of businesses in British Columbia that will
pay no employer's health tax."

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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-81262 Records Due March 12, 2018

Hi — reminder for this request

Mira — needing your response
Elizabeth — needing Sage only

Please note the applicant is interested in communication only on the topic of Kinder Morgan/Transmountain
involving the following individuals/groups:

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

120

Page 467 of 476 OOP-2018-83929



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:29 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81435 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81435,
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:38 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81186 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 81186.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:58 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82200 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records for 82200.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 1:01 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-82179 NRR

Attachments: NRR Call for Records OOP-2018-82179.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached NRR for 82179. Please proceed with NRR process
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Estimated Search Time Required: OOP-2018-81800

Hello,

1 am looking for an estimated search time for the following request. Please do not provide any records yet.

Copies of all records - draft and final - including but not limited to meeting agendas, meeting notes, emails - sent or
received, memos, briefing notes, text messages, blackberry messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages, Facebook
messages, google messages, and subsequent attachments; regarding the Site C decision and the impact on Hydro rates,
the Province’s credit rating, and the fiscal plan or overall budget.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/24/2017 To 12/12/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:00 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81425 Fee Estimate

Attachments: Fee Estimate - OOP-2018-81425.pdf

Hello,

Please find attached the fee estimate for 81425.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:59 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81670 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached the CFR and records we have so far for 81670. Still waiting for response from a few staff.
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:12 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OO0P-2018-81669 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached the CFR and Records we have so far for 81669. Still waiting for a few responses from staff
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

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:23 PM

To: TAO CentralTeam CITZ:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Subject: OOP-2018-81598 Records

Attachments: NR

Hello,

Please find attached CFR and records we have so far for 81598. Still waiting for responses from some staff.
Thank you,

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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